COMMON COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, JANUARY 13,2026 AT 7PM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, BERLIN CITY HALL, 2ND FLOOR

MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC & CITY HALL IS HANDICAPPED ACCESSIBLE

CITY MEETINGS CAN BE WATCHED LIVE OR RECORDED
ON THE CITY OF BERLIN YOUTUBE PAGE @CITYOFBERLIN35623

. Call to order/Roil Call

Seat Virtual Attendees (if necessary)
General Public Comments. Registration card required (located at podium in Council
Chambers). Comments will be limited to 3 minutes per registrant.

CONSENT AGENDA: The Consent Agenda contains items which staff considers to be routine

and have already been discussed and recommended by a committee, board or commission at a
previous meeting. Staff recommends that Council act on all of these items on a single roll call
vote. [f any member of Council wishes to have any item removed from the Consent Agenda and
discussed, the Council member may request that item be removed from the Consent Agenda
prior to the adoption.

4,

5.

0.

7.

Waive the reading of ordinances and resolutions.
Accept and place on file reports from the City Clerk, Treasurer, and Building Inspector.
Approve payment of bills.

Approve minutes from the 12.02.2025 Special Common Council Meecting and 12.09.2025
Common Council Meeting,

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

8.

10.

11.

Accept Resignation of Park and Recreation Commission Member. RECOMMENDATION:
Accept the resignation of Bobbie Erdmann from the Park and Recreation Commission as of
January 7, 2026.

Liquor License Request of Grizzy’s — Class B Combination Liquor and Beer Licenses and
Outdoor Activities Area at Alcohol Beverage Licensed Establishment Permit at 186
Broadway Street, Berlin WI 54923, RECOMMENDATION: Approve Liquor License
application as presented for Grizzy’s at 186 Broadway Street and move to grant the license
pending all conditions be satisfied and Approve the Outdoor Activities Area at Alcohol
Beverage Licensed Establishment Permit.

Amendments to service agreements with Chier Law Office and Dretske Law to allow for the
smooth transition of service provision for Municipal Court Attorney Services to the City of
Berlin. RECOMMENDATION: Waive review by the Committee of the Whole and approve
the amendments to service agreements with Chier Law Office and Dretske Law to allow for
transition of Municipal Court Attorney Services.

EMS Director job description update. RECOMMENDATION: Waive review by the
Committee of the Whole and approve the Emergency Medical Services Director job
description.

1




12,

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21

22,

Amend Common Council Committee of the Whole and Regular Common Council meeting
schedules due to the 2026 elections, RECOMMENDATION: Waive review by the
Committee of the Whole and Reschedule the April 7 Committee of the Whole meeting to
April 8 due to the Spring Election; Reschedule the August 11 Common Council meeting to
August 12 due to the Partisan Primary Election; and Reschedule the November 3 Committee
of the Whole meeting to November 5 due to the General Election.

Amend Fee Schedule: RECOMMENDATION: Waive review by the Committee of the
Whole and approve the City of Berlin amended fee schedule,

Copier agreement: RECOMMENDATION: Waive review by the Committee of the Whole
and Approve a five year copier lease and service agreement.

Resolution #26-01 To Designate Polling Place for City of Berlin in Green Lake and
Waushara Counties. RECOMMENDATION: Waive review by the Committee of the Whole
and Approve Resolution #26-01 designating 253 8. Church Street, Berlin, WI 54923 (River
Shores Church) as the polling location for Wards 1-7 in the City of Berlin, beginning with
the April 7, 2026 Spring Election. The February 17, 2026 Spring Primary Election (if
needed) will be held/remain at 147 Memorial Drive, Berlin, W1 54923,

Economic Development Recap. RECOMMENDATION: Listen to presentation and action as
appropriate.

Employee Assistance Program renewal. RECOMMENDATION: Waive review by the
Committee of the Whole and Approve ThedaCare At Work for Employee Assistance
Program (EAP) services for April 1, 2026 to March 31, 2027,

Contract amendment for Comprehensive Plan services by MSA. RECOMMENDATION:
Waive review by the Committee of the Whole and approve an additional $800 lump sum fee
(original contract amount $29,980) to create new Existing Land Use Map and add the map to
the City’s GIS Online database.

Ordinance # 01-26 An Ordinance to Repeal and Recreate Portions of Chapter 54 Entitled
“Solid Waste and Recycling” of the City of Berlin Municipal Code Regarding the Collection
of Solid Waste and Recycling Materials and Related Services. RECOMMENDATION:
Adopt Ordinance #01-26 to recreate portions of Chapter 54 ordinance Entitled “Solid Waste
and Recycling” of the City of Berlin Municipal Code Regarding the Collection of Solid
Waste and Recycling Materials and Related Services.

Discussion of City Aquatic Center — possible next steps, possible referendum.
RECOMMENDATION: Discussion and action as appropriate.

Old Business (To be used to request items of old business be put on a future agenda for
further discussion or action; or used to make a motion for reconsideration of an item from the
current meeting or immediately previous meeting; or to make a motion to take items off the
table which were laid on the table only during the current meeting.)

New Business (To be used to request items of new business be put on a future agenda)

2




23. Motion to go into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats. 19.85 (1) (c) Considering
employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public
employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.
{Consider compensation of EMS Director and Performance evaluation of City
Administrator).

24. Adjourn.

Note: n adherence to the City of Berlin Public Meeting Participation Policy, public participation will be allowed under each
agenda item at the discretion of the presiding officer, with the exception of the Consent Agenda. Alfendees must register thelr
intention fo pariicipate on either a general comments seclion or a specific agenda item prior to the meeting by filling out a
Registration Card, which can be obtained firom the Internel, City Clerk's office or in the City Flall Council Chambers af the
podium. Registration Cards should be turned in prior to the meeting to either the presiding officer or City Clerk.

Please note, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made fo accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through
appropriate aids and services. For additional information to request services, contact the municipal Clerk at 920-361-5400.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality
may be in attendance in the above stated meeting to gather informarion; no action will be taken by any other
governmental body except by the governing body noticed above.




City of Berlin Wi

Accounts Payable Status Report from 12/01/2025 to 12/31/2025

i i id Army
Lookup & Org Name _,_H_.F__,MHM f Invpice Date A/P Description Pwh_m““m“m v”._o mpmnh wm_m%_nm W“Mm %thwﬂ
[ALCIVIA] Alcivia 5113 12/05/2025 Fieldmaster Fue! 633.04 639.04 0.00 12/23/2025
[ALCIVIA] Alcivia 5131 12/15/2025 Fieldmaster 724.30 724.30 0.00 12/23/2025
[ALLNT] Alliarit Energy/WPL 120425 12/04/2025 Nathan Strong Restroom 177.37 177.37 0.00 12/23/2025
[Andrew Barton] Andrew Barton 120523 12/05/2025 Milzage for dropping off taxes in Green 1162 0.00 11/21/2025
Lake County
[APPAREL ART EMBROIDERY, LLC] 4620 12/05/2025 Safaty Clothes 818.00 818.00 0.00 12/23/2025
APPAREL ART EMBROIDERY, LLC
[AAC] Associzted Appraisal Consultants 183317 12/01/2025 December 2025 Service 2,000.00 0.00 11/21/2025
[AEW] Automatic Entrances of Wisconsin 2056337 12/15/2025 Front Door - City Hall 1,748.35 .00 1/07/2026
Inc.
[BAD] Badger Labratories, Ine. 25022621 12/16/2025 NITROGEN/AMMONIA/ 1,781.00 1,781.00 0.00 12/24/2025
BODS/PHOSPHORUS/SS
[BAD] Badger Labrataries, Inc. 26-001096 12/18/2025 TOTAL COLIFORM BACTERIA 81.00 81.00 0.00 12/24/2025
[Bzer Insurance ] Baer Insurance 9627 12/23/2025 3rd gtl for Worker's Comp and 33,766.00 0.00 1/07/2026
commercial General Lizbility & Aute Ins.
[BAIRD & CO., ROBERT W.,] BAIRD & CO., 23010625 (1) 12/15/2025 2025 Budget Accounting Assistance 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00 12/23/2025
ROBERT W.
[BAIRD & CO., ROBERT W.] BAIRD & €O, 23010625 (1}{1) 12/15/2025 2025 Budget Accounting Assistance - 5,300.00 0.00 1/07/2026
ROBERT W. additional payment
[BCT1015] Berlin City Treasurer 1015 spechrspdec2s  12/08/2025 BRIGHTSPEED/SPECTRUM FOR MCONTH 302.44 302.44 0.00 12/08/2025
[BH20] Beriin Water & Sewer Departmentl 20325 12/03/2025 November Water & Sewer 1,474.55 0.00 11/21/2025
[BH20] Berlin Water & Sewer Departmen3323 12/c3/2025 Berlin House Water 55.46 55.46 0.00 12/12/2C25
[BTM] Boundtree Medical, L1.C 86009481 12/01/2025 stethoscope 293.95 283.95 0.00 12/12/2025
[BTM] Boundtree Madical, LLC 86011832 12/02/2025 Medical Supplies 1,001.50 1,00180 0.00 12/12/2025
{BTM] Boundtree Madical, LLC 86013854 12/03/2025 dilaudid 220.84 220.94 0.00 12/12/2025
{BTM] Boundtree Medical, LLC 86031893 12/18/2025 Medicai Supplies 2,778.61 0.00 1/07/2028
{Brad Witlis] Brad Willis 1231025 12/10/2025 D&D Program on December 19 50.00 50.60 0.00 12/17/2025
[MALNORY] BRIAN MALNORY BMCA 2025 12/23/2025 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 350.0¢ 350.60 0.00 12/23/2025
[BRIGHT] Brightspeed 4300000683787 12/09/2025 service 11-9/12-8 2025 488.85 0.00 1/07/2026
{BRIGHT] 3rightspeed 430000683865 12/09/2025 230 WWTP RD 80.28 80.28 0.00 12/24/3025
LOCAL SERVICE FROM DEC § TO JAN 8
2026
[1130] Cassidy, Jordan JCCA 2025 12/23/2025 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 350.00 350.00 0.00 12/23/2025
[CCP] CCP DIRECT INOS656788 12/05/2025 MICRO-FIM NITRILE COATED GLOVE £9.96 £8.96 0.00 12/24/2025
[CCP] CCP DIRECT INO5659540 12/11/2025 CL3 QULTD PARKA £3.50 63.80 0.00 12/24/2025
[CEC] CEC 455916 12/09/2025 Agreement Berlin City Hall {Fire System) 500.00 0.060 1/07/2026
[Charles Foos] Charles Foos 123125 12/31/2025 Uniforms 186.83 ¢.00 1/07/2028
Run: 1/08/2026 at 11:41 AM

Page:

1



City of Berlin Wl

Accounts Payable Status Report from 12/01/2025 to 12/31/2025

i el Paid Amt
e b o vt e
[CHCOMM - POOL] Charter 17171880112072 12/07/2025 Pool 12/13-01/12/2026 169.98 165.58 0.00 12/23/2025
Communication
[CHCOM-SRCTR] Charter Communication 1198830011221212/21/2025 Phone & Internet Service 867.70 0.00 1/07/2026
0 12/21/2025-01/20/2026
[Christianson, Doug] Christianson, Doug 121523 12/18/2025 Balance of December Health 12.11 1211 0.00 12/18/2025
Withdrawal
[CIN] CINTAS 4232806408 12/11/2025% MOP & PARTS/ MATS 165.19 185.18 0.00 12/24/2025
[CIN] CINTAS 42542064766 12/24/2025 Scap - Mats 296.28 0.00 1/07/2026
[City of Appleton] City OF Appleton 12828 12/01/2025 December 2025 Weights & Measures 575.00 o.00 11/21/2025
CIVICPLUS, LLT] CIVICPLUS, LiC 351836 12/01/2025 Yearly Subscription 4,341.75 4,341.75 2.00 12/23/2025
[COM MIN] COMPASS MINERALS 1585501 12/16/2025 COARSE SOLAR SALT 6,010.75 6,010.75 0.00 12/24/2025
AMERICA INC
[COMOFF] Complete Office of Wisconsin 43878 12/19/2025 20 BOXES OF COPY PAPER 830.00 830.00 0.00 12/24(2025
[COMOFE] Compiete Office of Wiscansin 43881 12/18/2025 Copy Paper 415.00 415.00 0.00 12/23/2025
[Corp net | Corparate Network Solutions, 2231253 12/31/2025 Dropsuite Microsoft 365 Business 13325 0.00 1/07/2026
ne Backup & email archiving
12/125-12/3125
[Corp net } Corporate Network Solutions, 81424 12/31/2025 1 Year Annual Subscription License 228.00 0.00 1/07/2026
Inc 11/19/25-08/10/2026 _
[Corp net } Corporate Network Sotutions, 81436 12/31/2025 Duo MFA Monthly Subscription 9.30 0.00 1/67/2026
Inc 12/1/25-12/31/25
[CVK] Cvikata MBS 019-12012025- 12/04/2025 Novamber 2025 Collections 2,259.40 2,259.40 0.00 12/05/2025
[CYRESS] CYPRESS FARMS LLC- LSDEC202% 12/01/2025 Bl YEARLY PAYMENT FOR 1,750.00 1,750.00 0.00 12/08/2025
LANDSFREADING LANDSPREADING
[Darreli's Auto Repair] Darrell's Auto 9390 12/04/2025 Cyl. Repair 21711 217.11 0.00 12/23/2025
Repair, LLC
[LaBuda] Dave LaBuda 121825 12/19/2023 December 2025 Health Reimbursement 1,320.39 1,320.3¢ 0.00 12/19/2025
[Department of Military Affairs ] FR-3108-2269  12/08/2025 Rental of Berlin Armory 200.00 200.00 0.00 12/12/2025
Department of Military Affairs 5200 Rental
February 2026 Election
[01-000C1097-02-0] DROVER (ub), 122325 12/23/2025 Uniforms 350.00 350.00 0.00 12/23/2025
JOSEPH
[CTNI DTN, LLC 210-00250075  12/01/2025 Weather Sentry Oniine Services 124.95 124.85 0.00 12/23/2025
TEarthworks] Earthworks Land Services 528 12/29/2025 Snow Hawling 1,625.00 0.00 1/07/2026
[FERGUSON] FERGUSON WATERWQRKS 0485565 12/08/2025 18-1/2 MAG ANQ ROD 12GA W 1,392.00 1,392.00 ¢.00 12/24/2025
[FERGUSON] FERGUSON WATERWORKS 0485611 12/08/2025 HDPE BLUE PIPES 118.00 118.06 0.00 12/24/2025
[FleetCor] FleetCor FUELDEC 2025 12/31/2025 DECEMBER 2025 Bill 478.38 478.38 0.00 12/31/2025

Run: 1/08/2026 at 11:41 AM

Page:

2



City of Berlin Wi

Accounts Payable Status Report from 12/01/2025 to 12/31/2025

i e id Amt

Lookup & Org Name _H_ﬂ.,:mﬁm_l nvoice Date A/F Description >ww_w“Mn _....m..,om_ Date mmmmm.”m WMM» znhﬂﬂw_.

[GFCOM)] Gordon Flesch 15412103 12/01/2025 images over Base Amount=185.93 200.83 200.93 a.00 12/17/2025
Total Base - 15.00

[GFCOM] Gordon Fiesch 15432110 32/13/2025 Clerks Office 410.88 0.00 11/21/2025
Images ovar base amount

{Green Lake County DA Office ] Green 12/18/2G25 12/18/202% Extra on closing costs 141.85 141.85 0.00 12/18/2025

Lake County DA Office

[Graen Leke Title] Green Lake Title, LLC 121823 12/18/2025 Loan for EMS purchase of 169 Ripon 180,000.00 190,000.00 0.00 12/18/2025
Road

{Green Lake Title] Green Lake Title, LLC 121825 12/18/2025 Closing Fee - Buyer 225.00 225.00 0.00 12/18/2023

[Green Lake Title] Green Lake Title, LLC 121825 12/18/2025 Extra on closing costs 141.85 141.85 0.00 12/18/2025

[0020] HAHN, CHANDLER D CHCA 2025 12/23/2025 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 350.00 350.00 0.00 12/23/2025

THEXCO MOTORSPORTS] HEXCO 4792958 12/08/2025 Plow Parts i23.81 12381 0.00 12/23/2005

MOTORSPQORTS

[IBUY INTERSTATE BATTTERY 60212208 12/02/2025 Batterles 3150 31.90 0.00 12/23/2025

[IBU? INTERSTATE BATTTERY 60212362 12/11/2025 Batteries 16795 167.85 0.00 12/23/2025

{ITUAB] ITU ABSORBTECH, INC. 8652971 12/18/2025 Rugs/Towels 80.29 8.00 1/07/2026

[JLE] JON LUNDT ELECTRIC 14550 12/08/2025 EAST WATER BUILDING 122.00 122.00 0.00 12/24/2025

[KEG] KUNKEL ENGINEERING GROUP 121823 12/19/2025 Services through 131/30/235 5,447.23 0.00 1/07/2026
Building tnspection

[LIR] LR Transportation LLC 20250640 12/31/2025 December 2025 Taxi 24,280.41 0.00 1/07/2026

[Marie Reilly] Marie Reilly 120528 12/05/2025 Mileage for closing 30.80 0.00 11/21/2025

[0034] MARKOWSKL, JOSEPH P JMCA 2025 12/23/2025 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 350.00 350.00 6.00 12/23/2025

[MART] MARTELLE WATER TREATMENT 30467 12/07/2025 LIQUID ALUMINUM SULFATE 5,7£1.92 5,741.92 0.00 12/05/2025

[MART] MARTELLE WATER TREATMENT 30578 12/01/2025 CHLORINE CYUNDER/AQUA MAG BULK 2,273.87 2,273.87 0.0C 12/08/202%

[MART] MARTELLE WATER TREATMENT 30650 12/08/2025 LiIQUID ALUMINUM SULFATE 5,612.72 5,612.72 0.00 12/24/2025

[MPC] Meyer's Bressure Claaners, Inc, 1224211757 12/18/2028 Pool Pressure Washer 530.60 0.00 1/07/2026

{MGD INDUSTRIAL CORP} MGD 243014 12/08/2025 Shop Supplies 187.00 187.00 0.00 12/23/2025

INDUSTRIAL CORP

[Mid-State] Mid-State Tachnical College MSWA0780 12/23/2025 Paramedic program for 2 3,827.65 0.00 1/07/2026

[MOUNTAINEER] MOUNTAINEER 30040 12/23/2025 Assistance with budget worksheet setup 470.00 000 1/07/2026

COMPUTER SYSTEMS, INC. and posting

[MOUNTAINEER] MOUNTAINEER 30041 32/24/2025 Setup bank accounts and bankinfo to 587.50 0.00 1/07/2026

COMPUTER SYSTEMS, INC. allow blank laser

[MOUNTAINEER] MOUNTAINEER 30109 12/22/2025 Assistance with OT report to include 117.50 0.00 1/07/2026

COMPUTER SYSTEMS, INC. with employee year end W2

[MSA] MSA 024036 12/18/2025 Comp Plan 2,680.32 2,680.32 0.00 12/23/2025

[MOMAHA] MUTUAL OF OMAHA 001988274748  12/12/2025 December 2025 415.48 435.48 £.00 12/12/2015
Lifa & Accident

Run: 1/08/2026 at 11:41 AM

Page: 3



City of Berlin Wi

Accounts Payable Status Report from 12/01/2025 to 12/31/2025

i et Paid Amt heck
Lookup & Org Name _.”_H.”M_o.wﬂ Invgice Date AfP Deseription >wm_w“_<mm_a To Date wm_mMH” WM_W znzhwm«
[NIELSON] NIELSON COMMUNICATION AR39584 12/05/2025 Unit 79 Antenna 20.00 20.00 0.00 12/12/2025
INWPA] NORTHEASTERN WATER NWPA GB 12/04/2025 NWPA IN GREENBAY - DICKER & JOE 50.C0 80.C0 0.00 12/05/2025
PROFESSIONALS
[01-00002113-02-8] OBRIST, LISA 2025-11 12/08/2025 Cleaning Services 435.00 485,00 0.00 12/17/2025
{PENFLEX ] PENFLEX ACTUARIAL 121225 12/12/2025 2025 Fee Schedule 1,540.00 1,540.00 0.00 12/12/2025
SERVICES, LLC $100Q Base Fee
$540 Per Participant Fee
[PLANTZ] Plantz, Dennis 121225 1274272025 December 2025 Health Reimbursement 271.68 271.68 0.00 12/12/2025
[01-00000811-00-1] PODOLL, GARY 121225 12/12/2025 Retiree Health insurance - COBRA for 5. 3,022.00 3,022.00 0.00 12/12/2025
Podoll
Novemher 2025
EPOIVIPS] Pormp's Tire Service, inc. 270130224 12/19/2025 Large Bore to Small Bore Adapter £8.00 0.00 1/07/2026
[01-00001222-75-8] PRELLWITZ, TRACY 12/01/2025 OVERPAYMENT on final bill 3.7C 370 0.00 12/05/2028
[Frincaton] Princeton Utilities 25320 12/08/2025 Water/Electric 2231 22.5% 0.00 12/12/2025
[RENNERT'S] RENNERT'S FIRE EQUIP 25318 12/08/2025 Unit 80 Repairs 15,801.99 15,801.28 0.00 12/12/2025
SERVICE
[ RICHARD SOCIESKI] RICHARD SOBIESK| RSCA 2025 12/23/2025 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 350.00 350.00 0.00 12/23/2025
[RITEWAY] RITEWAY BUSINESS FORMS  23-32647 12/09/2025 POSTCARD BILLS GTY 2000 498.83 498.83 0.00 12/24/2023
ISFGE] SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUP 121235 12/12/2025 January 2028 invoice 1,220.27 1,220.27 0.00 12/12/2025
ISFLM] SONDALLE FORD LINCOLN 23337 12/08/2025 Rever Repair 1,237.85 1,287.65 £.00 12/12(2025
MERCURY inv. 80757 & 80711
[STR] $TRAND ASSOCIATES, INC 0233075 12/10/2025 DIGESTER PROJECT- PROFESSIONAL 575.00 575.00 0.00 12/24/2025
SERVICES NOV 1 - NOV 30, 2025
[STRYKER SALES CORPSTRYKER SALES 9210965484 13/02/2025 Cot repair/Battery 791.00 791.00 0.00 12/12/2025
CORP] STRYKER SALES CORP
ITCAW] THEDACARE AT WORK 37778 12/16/2025 Randorn Drug Screen 44.00 0.00 1/07/2026
Todd Henriksen
[06-G0002221-00-5] THOM, MATY MTCA 2025 12/23/2025 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 350.00 350.00 .00 12/23/2025
[TIME VALUE SOFTWARE] TIME VALUE 161083 12/16/2025 T Value Desktop Maintenance 70.00 70.00 0.00 12/23/2025
SOFTWARE
Town of Auroral Town of Aurora 120525 12/05/2025 Reimburse overpayment from 2024 651.00 651.00 0.00 12/05/2025
[Unemployment] Unemplayment 121725 12/17/2025 Gwed for UEI 0.47 047 0.00 12/23/2025
Insurance
[Unique] Unigue Management Services, 8347354 12/01/2025 Placements 23.30 23.30 0.00 12/17/2025
Ine.
[Unknown] Unknown Customer ALLIANT DEC 20252/31/2025 ALLIANT ENERGY BILLS FOR DECEMBER 15,081.07 15,081.07 0.00 12/31/2025
2025
[Unknown] Unknown Customer ELANDEC2025 12/31/2025 ELAN PAYMENTS FCR DEC 2023 2,208.30 2,208.30 0.00 12/31/2025
Run: 1/08/2026 at 11:41 AM

Page: 4



City of Berlin W1

Accounts Payable Status Report from 12/01/2025 to 12/31/2025

i 1ai Paid An
iy mwisowe s e e i e
[Unknown] Unknown Customer HSA DEC 2025 12/31/2025 DEC 2025 HSA CONTRIBUTICN 875.00 B875.00 0.00 12/31/2025
[tinknown] Unknown Customer SW BILLS-DEC 12/31/2025 WATER & SEWER UTLITY BILLS 49,081.45 49,061.45 0.00 12/31/2025
ACH IN DEC 2025
[USPSL010] US POSTAL OFFICE- POST  DECMAILING  12/04/2025 DECEMBER BILLING 1,038.06 1,038.06 0.00 12/04/2025
MASTER
[USPSUG10] US POSTAL OFFICE-POST  STAMPS 12/25  12/05/2025 1600 FOREVER STAMPS 841.00 §41.00 0.00 12/05/2025
MASTER 100 POST CARD STAMPS
IUW Health ] UW Health 3552024 12/01/2025 UW Medical Direction 4§,675.00 0.00 1/07/2026
[1030] VanGalen, Hennah $ 143125 12/31/2025 Uniforms 18135 0.00 1/G7/2026
[02-00008148-00-1] VIERTEL, CINDY S~ 120525 12/05/2025 Clock Tower Lease 500.00 0.00 11/21/2025
(W] WASTE MANAGEMENT 0024913-0414-7 12/01/2025 November 2025 Service 32,802.20 32,902.20 0.00 12/23/20258
[WAYNE CONSULTANTS & MFG, LLC] 31490 12/05/2025 Formulz 602 288.60 288.80 0.00 12/23/2025
WAYNE CONSULTANTS & MFG, LLC
[WeEner] We Energies 5706517993 12/09/2025 Princeton Gas Service 72.25 72.25 0.00 12/12/2025
{WeEner] We Energies 5741728344 12/16/2025 Princeton Gas 20282 0.00 1/07/2026
[W1 PRY INS] W1 Physician insurance 2025.25 12/05/2025 Pay period ending 18,855.31 18,955.31
11/28/2025,EmpHealth
TWI PHY INS] WI Physician Insurance 202525 12/05/2025 Pay period ending 13,003.52 13,003.52
11/29/2025,EmpHealth
IWI PHY INS] W1 Physician Insurance  2045-25 12/05/2025 Pay period ending 7,137.80 7,137.80
11/29/2025,EmpHealth
[W1 SCTF] Wl SCTF 120525 12/05/2025 Garnishment - Child Support 111.23 0.00 11/21/2025
Dylan Saylor -
Payroll Date 12/05/2025
[W1 SCTE] Wi 5CTF 171825 12/18/2025 Garnishment - Child Support 111.23 111.23 0.00 12/23/2025
Dylan Saylor -
Payroll Date 12/18/2025
[WALS] Winnefox Automated Library ~ WLS4182 12/02/2025 A Books - 1348.75 1.841.75 1,941.75 0.00 12/17/2025
Servicas C Books -« 592.00
[WiDOT-Huren] Wisconsin Department of95-0000421915 12/01/2025 Broadway 5t & Ripon Rd 1,821.84 1,821.94 0.00 12/23/2025
Transportation
[WIDOT-Huron] Wiscensin Departmant of385-0000421951 12/01/2025 Huron Street 28.63 98.65 0.00 12/23/2025
Transportation Connecting Hwy
[WPPA] WISCONSIN PROFESSIONAL 120325 12/21/2025 Union Dues - December 2025 457.00 0.00 11/21/2025
POLICE
[WRWA] WISCONSIN RURAL WATER DECL825 12/08/2025 WW OPERATIONS:NUTRIENT 55.00 55.00 0.00 12/08/2025
ASSOCIATION REMOVAL- B. MALNORY
[WRWA] WISCONSIN RURAL WATER S7333 12/01/2025 SYSTEM MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 505.00 505.00 0.00 12/05/2025
ASSCCIATION

Run: 1/08/2026 2t 11:41 AM

Page: 5



City of Berlin W1

Accounts Payabie Status Report from 12/01,/2025 to 12/31/2025

Nomber ____IeiceDate /e Dsscipion s ovme RO e
{WURTZ] WURTZ LAW OFFICE, LLC 12228 12/08/2025 Municipal Court 797.50 787.50 0.00 12/23/202%
[WURTZ] WURTZ LAW OFFICE, LLC 12318 12/11/2025 Municipal Court 500.0C 500.00 0.00 12/23/2025
[ZP-RENTAL] ZIETLOW PROPERTIES, LLe 120523 12/05/2025 December 2025 500.00 960.00 0.00 12/05/2025
Rent for Berlin EMS House
Report Totzls: 512,202.49 32,096.63

Run: 1/08/2026 at 11:41 AM

Page:

6



CITY OF BERLIN

PAYROLL FOR DECEMBER - 2025

NET PAYROLL
PAYDATE Payroll # PAYROLL TITLE GENERAL CITY UTILITY |EMS ACH TOTALS
12/5/2025) 25 (Generz| City 538,926.51
_ i
12/5/2025) 25 |Utility 11,813.80
12/5/20258| 25 |Ambulance _ 44151.83
12/18/2025] 26 |Utility 12,108.53
12/19/72025] 26  |General City 78,807.44
12/19/2025| 26 |Ambulance 41601.98
|
I |
TOTAL MONTHLY PAYROLL wl_ 37,734.05| $24,022.43 $85,753.81




SPECIAL COMMON COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 2, 2025
IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING AT 7PM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, BERLIN CITY HALL, 2ND FLOOR

1. Roll Call. Mayor Burgess called the meeting to order at 8:38PM. Alderpersons Boeck,
Hill, Nigbor, Przybyl, Sorenson, and Stobbe were present. Staff present were City
Administrator, Jessi Balcom, Deputy-Clerk Treasurer, D__ebm Thiel.

2. Virtual Attendees Seated — None.

3. 2026 Shared-Ride Taxi Grant Application. Alderperso _;B_oeck made a motion to
authorize staff to apply for the 2026 WisDOT -Public Transit Assistance Program (PTAP)
and DOT Capital Expenditures Grant and aiithorize needed szgnatures with a second by
Alderperson Nigbor. Voice vote carried

4. Adjourn. Alderperson Stobbe made a monoﬁ 0 aaﬁourn “with a vecond by Alderperson
Sorenson. Voice vote carrzea’__M eling aajrourne_ ; :

Respectfully submitted by,

Brittani Majeskie, Deputy Clerk-Treasurer




COMMON COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2025 AT 7PM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, BERLIN CITY HALL, 2ND FLOOR

Call to order/Roll Call — President Hill called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. Roll Call:
Alderpersons present: Boeck, Hill, Nigbor, Przybyl, Sorenson, and Stobbe. Also present:
Deputy Clerk Treasurer, Brittani Majeskie. Absent: Mayor Burgess.

Seat Virtual Attendees - Alderperson Przybyl made a motion to seat the City Administrafor,
Jessi Balcom, by phone, with a second by Alderperson Stobbe. Voice vote carried.

General Public Comments. - None

4.

5.

10.

il

12.

dlscussed the Council member may request tha
prior to the adoption.

Meetings and 11. 11 2025 Common Councﬂ Meetmg and closed session minutes from the
10.17.2025. Common CouncﬂiMeetmg

01d1nance # 09 25 An Ordmance Rezomng a Pau:el of Land from M-2 Manufacturing
District to R-2 Residential District City of Berlin RECOMMENDATION: Approve
Ordinance # 09-25 to rezone Johnson:Street Parcel #206-00833-0100 LEFFERT'S ADDN
LOTS 1, 2,22, & 23 BLK 143, City of Berlin, Green Lake County from M-2 to R-2 as
1ecommended by the Plan Comm1ssuon

Appointment of Electlon Inspectms (Poll Workers) RECOMMENDATION: Appoint
Election Inspectors for.the January1, 2026 to December 31, 2027 Election term as
recommended by the Committee of the Whole.

2025 Budget Amendments, RECOMMENDATION: Approve the 2025 Budget Amendments
as presented and recommended by the Committee of the Whole.

Service Provider Agreement between the County of Green Lake and Berlin Emergency Medical
Service. RECOMMENDATION: Authorize City Administrator to sign the agreement, funding
authorized for entire budget request of $2,120,000 by County for EMS services as recommended by
the Committee of the Whole.

2026 Berlin Senior Center Agreement with Green Lake County for the Berlin Senior Center Meal
1




Site. RECOMMENDATION: Authorize City Administrator to sign agreement, setting the meal
reimbursement rate at $7 per meal, five days a week, excluding holidays as recommended by the
Committee of the Whole.

13. 2026 Transportation Services Agreement with Green Lake County. RECOMMENDATION:
Authorize City Administrator to sign agreement, setting the contract amount of $29,807 as
recommended by the Committee of the Whole.

14. 2026 Standardized Special Assessment Schedule. RECOMMENDATION: Accept the City
Engineer’s recommendation to update the 2026 Standardized Special Assessment Schedule as
presented as recommended by the Committee of the Whole.

15. Amend the City of Berlin Building & Zoning Fee Schedule, REC_@I\@JIENDATION: Approve the
amended City of Berlin Building & Zoning Fee Schedule as mmended by the Building Inspector
and Committee of the Whole. :

16. Tax Increment District #17 vacant lot development; mcentlve program"-LRECOMMENDATION
Approve the Template Development Agreement for single family and duplex development on a single
lot as recommended by the Committee of the Whole

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Alderperson Przybyl made a motion to approve the consent: genda with a second‘.by Alderperson
Stobbe. Roll call vote carried (6 ayes: Boec Hill, Nigbor, Przybyl Sorenson, and Stobbe; 0 nay;
0 absent). :

17. Approve City Mun101pa --Court Attorney agleeme Wlth Dletske Law Office. — City

Administrator Balcom noted Luke Dretzke of Dretszke Law Office agreed to all changes
dzscussed by the Common Counczl as well as everythmg suggested by the City of Berlin
‘Boeck made a:motion to approve the service agreement
with Dretske: Law Oﬁ‘ cefd M tczpal Court Attomey services, with a second by
Alderperson Sorenson Vozce ote carrzea’ =

18. Applove ag1eement w1th KerberRose for 2025 2029 audit services. RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the 2025-2029 Audlt Selvzces -agreement with KerberRose. — City Administrator
Balcom noted. the agr cementwas reviewed by the City of Berlin Municipal Atforney, and the
attorney had no concerns. Alderperson Stobbe made a motion to approve the 2025-2029
audit services agr eemenr wzth KerberRose with a second by Alderperson Przybyl. Voice vote
carried. - "

19. Old Business - None
20. New Business - None

21. Adjourn. Alderperson Nigbor made a motion to adjourn, with a second by Alderperson
Przybyl. Voice vote carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:05 PM.

Minutes respectfully submitted by
Brittani Majeskie, Deputy-Clerk Treasurer




CITY OF BERLIN
COMMON COUNCIL MEEETING

STAFF REPORT
TO: Common Councll
FROM: Brittani Majeskie, Deputy Clerk Treasurer
AGENDA ITEM: Ligquor License Request of Grizzy’s — Class B Combination Liquor and Beer

Licenses and Outdoor Activities Area at Alcohal Beverage Licensed
Establishment Permit at 186 Broadway St.
MEETING DATE: January 13, 2026

BACKGROUND

Colton Burt, owner and agent of Grizzy’s has applied for a Class B Combination Liquor and Beer License
at 186 Broadway. Grizzy’s will be purchasing the establishment currently operated by lzzy’s, izzy's has
provided a letter to the Council relinquishing their license so that it may be approved to be transferred to
Grizzy’s at the same location (attached). All required inspections were completed and approved
(attached).

Additionally, Grizzy’s applied for a Permit for Outdoor Activity Areas at Alcohol Beverage Licenses
Establishments. Municipal Code Sec. 6-47 states these permits are issued by the Common Council.
Attached is the permit application, drawing by the applicant of the premises, and a map of the premises.

SUGGESTED MOTION

Motion to GRANT a combination Class B license to Grizzy’s for the premises identified in their application
dated 12-26-25, provided that the City Clerk shall not issue the license unless and until the City Clerk
receives all of the following: {1} full and unconditional surrender of the license currently in effect for the
premises; (2) proof to the City Clerk’s satisfaction that the applicant either owns the premises or has
approval from the owner for the issuance of the license; (3) all applicable fees and costs are paid, along
with any delinquencies owed to the City if any; {4) proof that a seller’s permit has been issued to the
applicant by the State of Wisconsin; and {5) all conditions must be satisfied within thirty (30} days of this
approval or this approval is void.

Motion to approve a permit for an Outdoor Activity Area at Alcoholic Beverage Licensed Establishment
for Grizzy’s LLC located at 186 Broadway St., Colton Burt, Agent,




usiness:Nar usiness Addres Cwrer/Agent/Contz :
tzzy's Dackside Diner, inc 186 Broadway, Berlin, Wi 54523 Ajshe Jecevicus -GG
Grizzy's LIC 185 Broadway, Berlin, Wi 54923 Colton Burt -4

 aliDate of lnspectio
> pfslac T LER

LS (2325~ @\“mu

ye 12 nzfzs kyie A - emall

Nes 12018125 o of Ruvermachar-
emar |

CApproved?¥ of N, i b

%..

LR

P



Common Council,

I Ajshe Jecevicus, owner of lzzy’s Dockside Diner, relinquish my class B liguor license as of
1/13/2026 so that it may be granted to Colton Burt, owner and operator of Grizzys LLC, If
council does not grant license to Colton Burt,/Grizzys LLC, | would retain the class B liquor
license,

As Identified in their application dated December 4, 2025, provided that the City Clerk shall not
issue the license unless or until the City Clerk recelves all the following:

(1) full and unconditional surrender of the license currently in effect for the premises

(2) proof to the City Clerks satisfaction that the applicant either owns the premises or has the
approval from the owner for the issuance of the license

3) all applicable fees and costs are paid; along with any delinquencies owed to the City if any
(4) proof that a sellers permit has been issued t o the applicant by the State of Wisconsin

(5} all conditions must be satisfied within (30) days of this approval or this approval is void.
Sincerely

Ajshe Jecevicus

lzzys Dockside Diner

186 Broadway Street

Berlin, W1 54923




WIBCONSIN
On the Fox

Permit Apphcatlon for

Outdoor Acﬂvnty‘Areés at Alcohol Beverage Licénséd Estabhshments

Permit applicatioﬁ requirements. All outdoor activity area perrhit applications shall include
the following:

1.

3.

The nameg and address of fhe applicant, which must mateh fhe name and address statad on
the applicant’s corresponding aicohol beverage license. - :

Name; CO“L»{\ @ur#

. Address:

Thé address of the premises Ll'p.on-which the outdoor acﬁviiy area is located, which musf
match the address of the premises stated on the applicant’s corresponding alcohol beverage
license,

‘Address \% Erca&uﬂy f-L Ber(m \IJI '5"‘1‘133

A description of the proposed outdoor activity area, whlch shal! ata mmlmum include the

followsng mformatlon .
a. A descrlptron of aH intended actlvmes to occur in the outdoor aotwity area.
{Oubder &ghﬁq s arrefible Srom  1side  Cestamalfbior enves.
» gabsons b oubside  when  Wernbher .’rm«h W gesinad

b, A descrlptson of all pians for llve or recorded entertamment proposed to accur in fhe
outdoor actmty area.

MA_dlis bime

A

c. Proposed hours that the outdoor activity area will be open far use;

oo bl Vot s Mooy 35 e

Th AP when wealer  germils

d. A description of any sound amplification devices mtended fo be used In the outdoor
activity area, .

. NIAFA' \.1,“5 Mfwa




. A description of alf lighting Intended to be used in the outdoor activily area.

B"‘J ‘Jfr’t wil Le Ye F'ﬁﬂwy Soutt oF light, ?a!%tnhg. a-dew.
Wl paunkd - lask ﬂ Ao heds oy well

A description of all efforts planned to be taken to mitigate the potential for unwanted
light or sound to travel to neighboring properties. The common councll may require
the applicant to present technical drawings or plans of the sotind and !ighting system
as part of the apphcaﬁon

A‘*’-‘r\«‘i lém e \\\ﬂLﬂq will be un\v v Mo euediny bl o
Jabe P 2w 908 Al will e SoFd sl imihln oot ~heifud {blidle,

0 Ny Wil ot egedn aus _oF g n;;h:}- Cwm}i, Ag_enbrier Joudls

. A description of all efforts plannad to be taken to mitigate the possibility of
unauthorized underade persons gaining access to the premises, including any
special devices to be used (such as, fencing or security cameras) and any special
- palicies to be implemented (such as utilizing extra security personnel)

E){lﬂ"?af‘ Coimers il be mq'«”a) n M@ Qpc A-cres$ u.ﬂ gﬂlz l;e
Qrﬁﬁ&] m:;t\__&& th‘k. — o

. A description of all efforts planned to be taken to keep the outdoor activity area
clean.

\‘\‘6 all el Mw@: A acy N Jm\}- \uél' ‘rke Ayt nari"ksl qmwaﬁ

The capacity of persons able to use the cutdoor acfivity area.

\5

Any planned increase or decrease In off streel parking for the lot,

N/A ML@ ¥




AT K e UL L VT I




— ;Ea‘.nfg:'&aﬁpub‘.l{:

o Y.
reet=

=

ommercial:St

L OF

— Commercial:Street

= g1




CITY OF BERLIN

COMMON COUNCIL MEEETING
STAFF REPORT
TO: Common Council
FROM: Jessi Balcom, City Administrator
AGENDA ITEM: Amendments to service agreements with Chier Law Office and Dretske Law for
Municipal Court Attorney Services to the City of Berlin
MEETING DATE: January 13, 2026
BACKGROUND The Council previously approved an agreement with Dretske Law Office to

provide City Municipal Court Attorney services for the City of Berlin, effective January 23, 2026. This
appointment was made due to the fact that Chier Law provided notification to the City that provision of
these services by Chier Law would cease on January 22, 2026.

To provide for a smooth transition from Chier Law to Dretske Law, the following procedure and
amendments to the agreements with Chier Law and Dretske Law are proposed:

1,

Dretske Law Office (hereinafter referred to as "DRETSKE") shall be officially
appointed to begin as Special Counsel for municipal prosecution services on 1-14-
2026, which appointment shall temporarily run concurrently with the continued
appointment of Chier Law Office LLC (hereinafter referred to as "CHIER") as Special
Counsel for municipal prosecution services as further described in this proposal.

CHIER shall continue to act as Special Counsel for municipal prosecution services and
shall be the prosector on all currently active case, which shall include, but not be
limited to, the handling of Lakeside Municipal Court Trials and Pretrial Conferences
currently scheduled on January 21, 2026.

CHIER shall not undertake any new municipal enforcement cases after January 21,
2026, DRETSKE shall undertake and act as prosecutor on all such new cases after
January 21, 2026.

DRETSKE’S and CHIER’S appointments shall run concurrently until alil CHIER'S
outstanding cases are successfully transitioned from CHIER to DRETSKE {evidenced
by formal substitution of CHIER for DRETSKE approved by the Court) or otherwise
resclved.

During their concurrent appointments, DRETSKE and CHIER shall be authorized to
communicate with each other for purposes of preparing for the transition, and
transitioning, of all outstanding municipal prosecution cases from CHIER to
DRETSKE.

DRETSKE and CHIER shall work together to petition the Court for substitution of
CHIER for DRETSKE on all outstanding cases, including but not limited to those
already set for Trial or on Hold Open Agreement, to be effective on January 22,
2026, and if such substitution is denied by the Court for any reason as to any cases,
CHIER shall continue such cases until such time that the cases are resolved or
substitution is approved by the Court in the future (which may be requested at any
time by either DRETSKE or CHIER).




7. DRETSKE shall be present and participate with CHIER at the Lakeside Municipal Court
Trials and Pretrial Conferences currently scheduled on January 21, 2026, for training
and transition purposes.

8. CHIER’'S compensation rates as set forth in CHIER's current retainer agreement with
the City will remain in effect until all outstanding municipal prosecution cases are
resolved or successfuily transitioned to DRETSKE, including Court approval of
substitution on all such cases, as weli as for any additional consultation with CHIER
requested by DRETSKE or a court regarding any case. When the transition is
complete, and without delay, DRETSKE shall provide written notification to CHIER
and the City Administrator that DRETSKE has assumed all prosecution duties,
whereupon CHIER shall no longer serve as special counsel for municipal prosecution
services for the city and shall promptly submit a final invoice for his services.

9. DRETSKE'S term of engagement with the City shall commence January 14, 2026 at
the compensation rates as set forth in DRETSKE's current engagement agreement
with the City.

SUGGESTED MOTION

Motion to waive review by the Committee of the Whole and approve the proposed procedures and
amendments to the service agreements with Chier Law and Dretske Law for the transition of Municipal
Court Attorney services to the City of Berlin,




CITY OF BERLIN
CONMMON COUNCIL MEEETING

STAFF REPORT
TO: Common Council
FROM: Jessi Bafcom, City Administrator
AGENDA ITEM: EMS Director position revision
MEETING DATE: January 13, 2026
BACKGROUND

As part of the budget request made to Green Lake County to provide Emergency Medical Services
throughout the northern portion of Green Lake County, the City proposed adding an EMT position (to
provide full coverage on the ambulance crews} and transitioning the EMS Director position to be an in-
office position, no longer serving on the ambulance crew on regular shifts. The EMS Director position
has accumulated a large number of overtime hours in the past. This is due to the fact that the Director is
responsible for the administrative duties of the department (being in the office much of the time
Monday -Friday when not on the ambulance) and serves as a shift lead (working the 24 hour shift
rotation). While the EMS Director has fulfilled this dual role admirably for a long time, it is not
reasonable or sustainable to continue.

ANALYSIS
A revised job description has been prepared. lob descriptions from comparables Waushara County and

Marquette County were reviewed/utilized.

SUGGESTED MOTION
Motion to wave the Commitiee of the Whole discussion on this item and approve the EMS Director job

description.




CITY OF BERLIN

POSITION DESCRIPTION
FOR
EMS Chief
DEPARTMENT: Public Safety
DIVISION: Ambulance Service - EMS
SUPERVISORS: City Administrator
SHIFT/HOURS: 24/7 via pager, as needed, including weekends, nights, and holidays

CATEGORY: One (1)
SALARY SCALE: As determined by the City of Berlin

JOB SUMMARY: The EMS Chief holds ultimate responsibility for the overall operations,
strategic management, and financial health of the Emergency Medical Services (EMS)
department. This leadership role ensures the timely, safe, and competent delivery of
emergency medical services to residents and visitors within the service area, while
adhering to all local, state, and federal regulations and statutes. The Chief directly
supervises EMS personnel, ensures fiscal, operational, and logistical needs are met for
sustainable 24/7 operations, and exercises independent judgment in managing the
department. While possessing clinical expertise, the role is primarily administrative, though
occasional response to scenes may be prudent. The Chief must maintain 24/7 availability
for critical incidents and departmental needs.

MAJOR RESPONSIBILITIES:
1. Strategic Management & Planning:

o Provide strategic oversight and direction for the EMS department.

o Develop and implement new programs and initiatives to enhance setrvice
delivery and meet community needs.

o Review, update, and ensure compliance with the State-required Operational
Plan.

o Ensure the effective maintenance, replacement, and cost-effectiveness of
departmental structures, fleet, medical equipment, and supplies.

o Ensure appropriate support for large-scale or extended incidents by
employing Incident Command System (ICS) or National Incident
Management System (NIMS) strategies.

2. Operational Leadership:

o Ensure safe, competent, and sustainable 24/7 operations of the EMS

department.,




Manage personnel scheduling and staffing levels to ensure adequate
coverage.

Maintain custody and readiness of all departmental property and equipment.
Oversee all business functions, including billing, collections, and medical
records maintenance, ensuring adherence to best practices and
compliance.

Respond to emergencies and critical incidents as needed, both during and
outside of regular office hours.

3. Personnel Management & Development:

o]

Supervise, recruit, hire, onboard, orient, counsel, and discipline all EMS
personnet.

Foster a positive work environment, emphasizing teamwork,
professionalism, and continuous improvement,

Set clear performance standards and provide regular feedback to
employees.

Ensure adequate and appropriate education and training programs for staff
development, credentialing, and remedial needs.

4. Compliance & Medical Oversight:

o]

Ensure full compliance with all local, State, and Federal rules, statutes,
regulations, and industry standards pertaining to EMS operations, patient
care, employment, billing, and narcotics management (DEA regulations).
Ensure clinical practice guidelines are current, evidence-based, and reflect
current standards of care.

Maintain a strong working relationship with the Physician Medical Director
and actively manage Quality Assurance/Quality Improvement (QA/QI)
initiatives.

Ensure all necessary certifications and credentials for staff and instructors
are maintained.

5. Financial & Administrative Management:

o]

Manage the fiscal health of the department, including budget preparation,
financial oversight, and securing alternate funding and grants.

Oversee billing, collections, payroll processing, and accounts receivable,
ensuring accurate and timely submission of financial reports.

Assist with the negotiation, establishment, and maintenance of contracts for
Physician Medical Director services, goods, and other departmental
services,

6. Community & External Relations:

O

Foster strong public education and community relations to build trust and
positive public opinion.

Actively participate in relevant committees, task forces, and regional/state
organizations to advocate for and promote the department.




MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS & QUALIFICATIONS:
1. Experience:

o Minimum of 10 years of verifiable paramedicine or public safety experience,
including at least & years in EMS operations.

o Minimum of 5 years of formal supervisory or administrative leadership
experience, preferably in the public sector.

o Minimum of 3 years of experience providing education or training is
preferred.

2. Licenses & Certifications:

o Valid Wisconsin Driver License with an acceptable driving record.

o Current licensure as a Paramedic with the State of Wisconsin (or eligible for
reciprocity), with a minimum of 5 years of paramedic experience.

o Current BLS-Healthcare Provider, ACLS (Advanced Cardiac Life Support),
and PALS (Pediatric Advanced Life Support) certifications.

o Completion of NIMS/ICS courses 100, 200, 300, 400, 700, and 800.

3. Knowledge, Abilities & Skills:

o Communication & Interpersonal: Excellent written, verbal, and technical
communication skills, Ability to communicate effectively and professionaily
with staff, the public, and all stakeholders. Strong interpersonal skills,
including the ability to motivate, provide feedback, handle conflicts, and
foster a positive and collaborative work environment.

o Leadership & Management: Demonstrated initiative, critical thinking, and
problem-solving abilities. Proven ability to supervise, lead, and develop
clinical and administrative personnsel. Ability to adapt to new situations,
manage multiple priorities, and maintain composure under pressure.

o Technical & Administrative: Proficiency in computer, tablet, and
smartphone usage, including common software applications. Thorough
knowledge of local, State, and Federal government functions, regulations,
and statutes pertinent to EMS operations, including scheduling, payroll,
ambulance billing, and other business functions,

o Professionalism: Maintain a professional and personable demeanor,
demonstrating respect, confidentiality, and strict adherence to HIPPA
regulations and ethical standards.

PHYSICAL DEMANDS & WORKING CONDITIONS:
1. Physical Demands:

o The role involves significant physical demands. Employees are regularly
required to stand, walk, sit, reach with hands and arms, talk, and hear.
Frequent use of hands for handling objects, tools, or controls is necessary.
The ability to stoop, kneel, crouch, or crawl is also required.

o Must be able to frequently lift, carry, push, or pull up to 50 pounds, frequently
up to 100 pounds, and occasionally lift or move more than 125 pounds,
utilizing a full range of body motion and dexterity for patient and equipment
handling.




o Specific vision abilities include close vision, distance vision, color vision, and
the ability to adjust focus, correctable to 20/20 or better.

o Acomplete medical, physical, and drug screening is required.

2. Working Conditions:

o The work environment may include occasional exposure to moving
mechanical parts, wet and/or humid conditions, fumes, airborne particles,
toxic or caustic chemicals, outside weather conditions (extreme cold and
heat), and risks of electrical shock and radiation. The noise level in the work
environment can be loud.

o Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) is required as dictated by bloodborne
pathogen requirements, Clinical Practice Guidelines, or Standard Operating
Guidelines.

o The position requires flexibility for work hours, including occasional
evenings, weekends, and holidays, and requires 24/7 availability for
emergencies and critical departmental needs, often via pager or electronic
communication.




CITY OF BERLIN

CONMMON COUNCIL MEEETING
STAFF REPORT
TO: Common Council
FROM: Brittani Majeskie, Deputy Clerk-Treasurer
AGENDA ITEV: Rescheduled Council Meetings
MEETING DATE: January 13, 2026

BACKGROUND

Elections are held on Tuesdays and conflict with regularly scheduled Council Meetings. Staff expect the
upcoming 2026 elections to have an increased voter turnout and would like to be available to help at the
poils as needed.

We would recommend rescheduling the foliowing meetings:
¢  Committee of the Whole meeting on Tuesday, April 7, 2026 to Wednesday, April 8, 2026.
¢ Common Council meeting on Tuesday, August 11, 2026 to Wednesday August 12, 2026,
¢  Commitiee of the Whole meeting on Tuesday, November 3, 2026 to Thursday, November 5,
2026. Note: November 4, 2026 is unavailable due to Police and Fire Commission use of the
Chambers that evening.

Rescheduled meetings would begin at the regularly scheduled time of 7:00 p.m.

SUGGESTED MOTION

Motion to reschedule the Committee of the Whole meeting on Tuesday, April 7, 2026 to Wednesday,
April 8, 2026; reschedule the Common Council meeting on Tuesday, August 11, 2026 to Wednesday
August 12, 2026; and reschedule the Committee of the Whole meeting on Tuesday November 3, 2026 to
Thursday, November 5, 2026; all rescheduled meetings to begin at 7:00 p.m.




CITY OF BERLIN
COMMON COUNCIL MEEETING

STAFF REPORT
TO: Common Council
FROM: Brittani Majeskie, Deputy Clerk-Treasurer
AGENDA ITEM: Amended City of Berlin Fee Schedule
MEETING DATE: January 13, 2026
BACKGROUND

The Council approved The City of Berlin Fee Schedule in October 2025. Since then, Staff noticed the final
draft was missing the $15 fee for provisional retail liquor licenses. Staff has added this fee back onto the
schedule (See City of Berlin Fee Schedule page 5 of 7). The fee did not change and follows current Wi
State Statutes.

SUGGESTED MOTION
Motion to waive review by the Committee of the Whole and approve the City of Berlin amended fee

schedule.




Lo | 9fed

(Mmo|aq 235,,) PoURINSUI + 00'$TS l2inseal[-3J3]) IUSWARC [BUOI3IPPE O/m 1UR]SISSE U0 Aojdwa Aswl s19)|95 123410 $3|eS 192417 sPT-8T
_uo:mo_ r_EoE XIs e ..ouF a:Em e Ul Uoslad _mnm m_m.h1 ua mbm_mm.{:osmbm_mwm I3 SIs|ppad BPT-8T
+ IRINSEAIL-HJBD | sgafuoneaday BsuUar | T L saeue B Fai T T T8
Jojaadsuf Buipiing Hcmc‘_w::am‘_ 0ueRINsU| Aljlger :Buip|ing ueden suoiIenSay Praa
Bulp|ing pue Buip(ing
o12adsuisulp|ing|

“-TU0RJasUL 1oL s(eio:- A310:01 5353008: 595019y JaumO 18ulp|ing JugdeA i sonenIey]

00SS ko Loﬁw%c_wc__u__zm_ — . compumam& _mgmgmL e cor.m_o_.i.g mc._m.x._.:m u.cmum> — mmomm._:mwm . .ﬁmvmq.ﬁ-g
Sulp|ing pue Sujping

XELU 03 51515490 UOIR(CIA 219ym pouad aus-g
44289 J10) [BMBUDI I8 DSTS |,IPY SAIRNWNIYY

Jopadsul Bupng (ElzyT-vT

S c"o_p.mhm_mmx.._mamcmm.ﬁco_zr.  duin)ingiueIeA

‘poLiad Yluow 9 1811y pue Suljy [en .hoﬁm.%c_ 2uIp|ing — ) :o_u,m.hm_.mmm m:_ﬁ_m:_.m_ E.m.u.m>. — mco.._.um_smm.m ZrI-+1

m:.um_nm pue SuipIng

SRR SPNQIRY BRS w4l i BUIUOZ/Auip)ing
m_nnm;um mww 3ujuoz vy Sulping =35 guluoz /Buiping
Jo33zdsur Buipnng|;

SETHT
TET-vT

: : ; ; SR ] L e e i : & G : : Eriug)soleieNs uoaIsUoD i i
?Inpayss 384 Fuluoz 73 3UIp|Iing 235 Jo10adsu) Buipying Aduednaac o1 Jolid auop 10U S suolen3sy {2) ¥I-¥T
uoiIsdsu; |2uly JI 93) ADURdnIDe UOIIINISUCD MIU [EIIUSRISEI AlILLIE] OM3 1§ 3UC/5334 LlWiad Buip|ing pue Buip|ing

81Np3YRsERY U023 BUIDIng’ass
3|npayps 894 Buluoz R Buipjing 995

7400 IUBLLIDIUR W LICD: 0F-1C]

‘paulelqo-jousE)WIRd I 9)qnop:seal/sesf Iliad| S i (QVpTvT
Aemaalip ‘Buizes ‘Buirow suoie|ndsy I-vT
H_c.cmn ugis UwaRd JYAH ﬁwwch__ 1 Hwuad) [eaLnozpe ‘Buigwin(d ‘Buipiing/sa3) HwSd mEE_:m pue mc"E_:m

104 m:_um Ag: umc_Ewamo mww.._ mm>2an< i

mon_ m_,_o_um__fmm“_ cormb.u.._mmm _mmumo_m
UoieUIULIBI3P 0P SNOIDIA [esdde 01 85) UILpy-
ge] gog juswaze|dey
1 PSUBIIT-306 G 294 91e.
mm“_ ISUIIIT I8 - BSUBIY] 4O mucm:mm_
mmn_ 25Uzl JoLUDY

. :S80p zT duissedins

00 mmw.mmom. 715 RRER g S o : SEa : ;
‘T AInf 43332 pjo dadnseal -1 so84 mmcmu_._ g0Q - 85u331| JO IUBNSS)
SYIUCW g saosag Sop 4 Jey AgQ DIINpai a4
Q0SS 4@1InaN/Aeds oN

0Q'0TS feInan/Aeds

Slewliuy

5 SOTSpa JeanseRd R - : : .. : EEE Juidaay uaxolyD | i N (g)e-0T
unoury wswedag uondinsag Aiodeie) uoI35

9p0

S70T 1390130 :parepdn Iseq
ajnpayos s94
SDUBUIPIO JO 2P0
ulpag jo A1D




£ joz abeq

ST 10 _msm&oo.mmm 10 _mem&oo.omm

J3insess 3R

USLLISSSSSY [B193CS - SN1BIS AlRdold [B3Y JO USWIEIS

aouzuld

JaInseat| gL
SRIYD Rl

[Iounc

S3LIB[ES JO NPIYIS -..mm_..ﬁ_mw

Jainseal Sy

Yo i 5994 palejaL pUB SR01IG IUaLLIBSES Sales T AIgIaURY)

Jainsead] L)

994 95USI| jenuue/Al(|[qeIa)sUBRL L (LUIa ) fB5UBD(T 10 2oUEBNSS)

533183
3ISNIA PUB JUSWIESNLLY

.‘_m‘_:mm.ou.._.._,&.._w_u”

Isinseal IEETENe]

{pauIniad jjey ‘paiusp i) 394 asusd]

Jusliuieaiu3
H_:ud _umycmzo Ajjenxas

LdRdnsess e

£RJ3IMIId = SHULEE WRISAS WB|yiBIeAld |-

L SUIRISAS Ll

ETERBT

FEETS Lm_uum_mu Jod sie 5933
YoBS /5= +8

Yaea 0ss=9||e3 £-5

YIea 5zé=s||en -1

8ii] 5 831jad

994 - UWLIE]Y 95|84 JO SULISMSUY

SUIRISAS WBY

6£-81

FENE-VIIVEY ﬁcm\,.m_._mmum.nm :

i ldisd

: mma u,o._ mc%& 3 Hmmbm

121N 3D

2JNPAdCid HWiad - Hwlidd Buipuap SIUaA3 [e1dads

uiad

JUeInSUpSJInbaY - (24897 |2Map|s 1o U0IaNJIsU0d Alelodwa | 11 WUsg 38ajIALLd 198415

5501 107 Bupjied 7 19848

18 SUIUOW ¢ JOf PIjeA AU

)

(own e
A.&mu x_m_.smv_m 10 UQIANIISUCD Adedodwz ) 984 JUR4 933(iA1d 193435

MY

..:_(Eom

95 107 Suniied 73 133418

13Ansead -390

mm: Ho._ mc_v_Lm& 2 189415

u_E.bm

aganseRl 4eD

Jainsesd - Nia)y

93}/595U33|| SI9EEUBUI PUB UBIDIUYDS) 95esseiy

mcm_u._c.n._mm.‘_.
1§ IUIWYSqeIs]
Jojied mMmmmmE

gy _.n_mu,.m.w.._o_ ed 3desseAll:

Funowy

juswedag

§ .:o_.«n_.‘_u.mmn_

>.Gumumu

UoI995




Lo ¢ 9bed

usodep a|qepun=l 00TS +4 uo[RealdBY 1§ SHed $353N3 B1Z C3 dr pUSNIIM, - JAYBYS PUOWRIQ YHON JLBd IPISIFALY $334 |23UdY Nied {08
+1UBPISIY-UON - ABP/OSTS
*Em_u_mmm Aep/oots

o yonesiagyag syled|

ot m_nmucée ooam i UoREa.o9Y g SHieg 159N 7z O} UN PUSAIIA - {A|UC SEUIPPIAN) OYIZED) HIEJ BUOSIS UBYIEN 593 |2auY Jled vL-05
LIUDPISIY-LON - AZP/0STS
«JUSPIsaY - Aep/00TS

UOMIERIDBY TR SHIBd

= UAIAL= (AMO:SBUIPRRA ) 0gaz2n yied Buons Ueulen |-

Hsadap mzmnc:ﬁt ooﬂm +* UGCIIER.03Y .uw mvtm.n_ — $159N0 +0ST PUSNIIM - T 8 TH hm.“_m.;m YHON Jded mﬁ_ﬂg.ﬁ 5934 |[21U3Y YiBd ¥/-0S
*HUBpIsay-uoN - Aep/00TS
+1UBPISAY - >%\om$

e m..umm:.m”.m.vﬂ.ou n_:.mvc.mv_mw__ﬁ S THTR TH 3YBUS :ﬁ.oz.vtmn_.m_u_m‘_mai. ; 'y Y L E..om

i .“.wcmn_mmm. >mu\oo_..m.... Sl B T e R e AR : . i £y
1s0dsp 21GepuNnial 0OTS +x U0I3E2409Y W SHIEd Aepsiny] - ABpuclA - 25 '8 T# 4931945 UYLION XJed 3pIsianly S394 |B1UaY Yed w108
»JUSPISIY-UON - Aep/00TS
LAUDPISIY - ABP/SLS
u_moamn m_nmmc?&‘_ onam+* LT UOBRRN R el T S pRdinbad osie : y S:mEmmk_m,q mmn v_mu:_mm“_ :

usodsp a|qepunss oo.nm +00TS uoi3eaI09y g SMiEd - paJinbaul osje ysodap s|gepunial Aep/pl2iz/00Ts (Puowelg uap ﬁ YO 19334s) .ﬁ:mEmm._m.q. 8sM P34 |ieg) 74-0S
¥s{dwo) puoweq Yuon 10§ saa; dn-jas App/G0zS ((LINAY ANY HLNOA) INFAVNYNOL [eluRY puoOWER(] |{eg

)

[e3usy;pucw

L seegdn-ges Aep/plR1/0sS T1NAY (Aep.Jad

s@a4 ou uoneanay ﬁ oied .33 40 Emc._tmmmo S3ied a_oc asesld ..mmu, ON .f._..30> {Aep Jad} [ejuay puoweld [|ed| (TUSWe2.8y 5N pl3id eal|
JE3usy puowz(q |jeg

S mz_n : B LT
EE;tmﬁ _ucm mmo_nsc_ mo_u:_uc; 1soDeny | : i ; o .
(3wi3 J£B1S PUB $33ICAU] SIPN[BUL) 1560 [2NDY SHI0M 24gNg 1507 - Juawleqy SIUESINN 4qnd

‘221104

e A i Cimanomor i Hlad odjeysip mojie puB mogl e
APIS/0ES ‘_Eammmﬁ. ¥IETe) 281eyny Ado7 ssaaoy 24Gnd spioday
L L URUOUIET | b I BNSRIL R Y34oW 10;uchoeiyI0- yIuowiad: 95 T'10:gd eyo:zae /Al euad fisaialulisexe Lo uawdeg] it i adUe iy
junowy Jusuwiaedsqg uonduzsag Alodaje) uoI3ISg




L Jo # affied

0TS

234 uonesj|ddesy - maASY 1814 |BUl]

SUQISIAIRGNS

seayl
mc:wmc_mcm ms_a yo_\u_cs ._mn_ 00! Nm 00 mmm -

o AR .01 J9PIAPANS - MIIASY JBId [BUld

:SUOISIAIRGNSE

mmm

..wm“_ uoijesjddeay - B.m_>mm 1B|d AdBuUluwiijald

SUCISIAIPGNS

" Buuoz[”

ABd 03 12DIAIRGNS = MBINSY 1814 AUBUIWLRI .

SUCISIAL

ng[:

994 SAIRISIUIWPY JIPIAPANS

ERETETEETTS

g SIRTND

fracTagd
HET tmum _ucm mmu_o_;c mmns_uc; 51509 msﬁ,& RS Rt
£T-L0# UOIINI0s3Y Jad suoIsInpgnS 8L1-2¢
paainoul 4oy A2 9Y3 3sinqWIsyY 03 JAplAlpgng - mco_ﬁm%E ‘MaIABL ALD SUBJ4 UOIDNIISUDD
0 . . S puUETONAIY UL sasy| o suoIsIAlgans] sz
Ty Um 000°T Jo ss2ox= Ul $199.0315 14 bs Qog jeuoippe yoes 39 ,m. Mmous £9-86
W Um 005 42d o€ sn|d ‘DTS 40 334 WNWIUA 1o} e1x3 5587 10 # bs goo'T >Lm>m Lo% co_umM:uMmu mmu_ - _m>ome Bocm 104 AlD YUMm SIDBUOD
; ng : : s S PR TR IR Lo sAemennal ‘TLE8S
mSum:um (a[npayas juswWwssasse S){EMIpLS 20789

EmEmmmmeq |ei0ads nmN“Em_u:Em 89g

'sagieqy mumt:m mco._t_ug

A .m..w_m 3 vmom..wgﬁu wom ol

L 1SMOI|O) SE Uglieloisalit|

_m_um% _umu_Em_ucmE %o_s m._mﬁamuumc: 40 23z[dwioour Jo) 53dieL) - $[RISIE] 3IIAIDS
T L PROLIIRIIUOY mpm,_ucou, uo m:oc_E:tn_._\_gm‘_m uo

SROUILINJIG /PECL DAEIS vm__o ummbm nm>.0..u§.c:b£ EmEmum_nmm mumw._:m G_chn_ :ugm._.: R

‘sqIM?) ‘199135

(swn tﬂm PUE $32[0AUL SAPA[3UL) 1507 [2Nn1oY

5158438

.>tmm .mi_m,.‘_o%.mm

sA|emMapIS

Bo_mn_ mmm** !

d8Insear=143[9:

mr_u o1 mumOU CO_HNLONmmm CO_Hm>muxm J0 JuaAl a3y} r: - Coﬁmhou.mm; 2Velnsg ﬁ._c.._‘_Mn_ Lucmh.ﬂ

g SI21NS 5qanD 183118

i .W.E.mﬁ:...o.., “squna 198415)

>_ﬁmncc< 000 ._”m 10 co_pmuom ._ma oo omm

. J3INSESILMIBD)

s}lemapls
) SI91ND ‘SQIND ‘S19941S

g s1pANDYSaUND S193015

. .u:wom_m.q nmuin mu._cobumm_.

.mfo...S.u__n:m

Ajuo salep pejnpayas ulnp JILLIEd JO IDUBNSS| - UWIFd

xIU3PIsAY-UON - ABP/OSTS
«AUBpIsey - Aep/00TS

uo109)[07 8 fesodslg €EPa

9|qepuUnias-uou aoueljddy lolein /0TS
1 IS BIBY IS JRY|BUS B RS Uoliealoay g sysed " @oUeinsu[ pauinbaifaoeds yied (o uclENIasaY i fr0g
Hsodap sjqepunal 00IS +y uoli1ea.0ny 1§ syded Bmm:m mdm c1 dn SAEpPI|OH PUB pUY 32/ OQIZED) §UBIDI9A 0%

it Aepsiny ] -ARpUOIN 0GRZRD) SIUEIRID

uc:oE<

u.:wEu_.‘_mn_mO

uondLiosag

Rioga1e)

uomnIos




205 efeq

3|NPaYIS 318y Jamas Jad

13M3S 5 JBIEM

sa3Ry

; a..wE._H...t.mwm PUE:S3210AUI Sa0N[OUYIS05 (1w

HABMBSIR Lm”_.m; K

(swn tm.pm pue m.m.u_o>c_. $3pnjoul} umou._mEu.q

13MBS ﬁ FENEI

984 |RUDIIIDPE SBY 32130U v:Bmm. 12 ApEaiou fo>>. - m:o_ﬁmmmc_

iﬁmaoa E_u uo p3els J| >mu\oo.omm

S9N Lyl

CrRNpRUdS R M Ied ) Jsmasigaiem] s3iey Aupanaaem|; Il
m_u_;m_; YJea Jo} X8B3 + D0'5ZS 821104 924 mcc:mm 131UIM SSNpayds el 881-0L

gs 321104 ge] Juawaoe|day - uoizensiBay pue uonoadsu)| ss|diYaA Ae|d PUE SB|2ADg STT-0L

v/N 331j0d diysisum@ Jo s8uey) - UoRASIESY pue uod3dsUl]  SSPAIUIA ARld PUE $3[5ADIY |TT-0L

Fuuidxe-uou/o0'ss 33)j0d 934 Julsuadrt pue uopelisiBay Jo) uones)|ddy - uoiensiSsy pue uondsdsull  s3pRIYIA Agld puB SePRAg 2TT-0L

pasn Ja1iied 91eALId 1 1500 [BN10Y 10 5183.15/5%1|0d sa3Jey) 38e1015 pue Sumo] s3PIYBA paxyded Ajeds)|) TT-0L

TRANSEITIBL

W94 B UIBI 03 4N1i837 104 AY DL UOREISIA

CEXRL MO0 RIQN/RY

o457 40 Mg

JRINSEAI] 343D

51 E_._um._ 95|24 31 %0S %57 40 AljBuUad - ‘UINIaL 81l 03 Jn|e4

XE] WOOY mmuos_\_mu.o.m.._

T NI

29y 8uUl) 91l oy AljeuRd ~.stiniay Jusnbuizgl:

< XBLUOOY: [PI0IN/1RI0H |

J2aA /o5 / 1B S2NJIDR 152481Ul ‘B1€] §/anp
c_mn 40 SARpP Qg Ul/m pied JI Juncosip %T

PEYT-ET S TET)

S|qRIEAR JUNOISIP JUILWAR A[awd
pue ! Emiwﬁ. L.o ﬂcmE>ma mpm_ uc _mEHE HEEE X2] WOy |2I0{A/S10H 10 JuatiAzduon

Xe| ooy |310N/]1910H

%07 0 AYEUSY ¥ BN UBLIARY[: Gidaunseg e srigroT/AeURd uaWARd I UINIAL SHL Y BN |IEL] i Xe \
omm ngﬁmmmghyv_gm_u mmu_ _m__smcmm mowmcmamnm 10 UonIeacAzYy Hdad Xel Eoom _muo_}_\_QPOI
0TShH gdnsesT iz LT anruoneanddy i xe L Wooy 910N/ iP10H

>tmtmzu anp sidj@nal ssoug zﬁ:oE 10 %%

Jainsesd]-44810

>_Lmtmzc snp mun_mumL mmo‘mm >_£coE mf uE &.q $] 9184 XB] WioCd pasodLu|

Xe] Wooy [s10jA/B10H

_mamcmmbcmu:aa« _smz omm

ﬁom m:s..._mﬂm mmgwcmmb.cmu__no_{ Bmz omw :

19Insest| =9

7 25Ua0IT s4011ad 0 [eMaUsY DUE IULIST [N {[BUOISIAOLS - 95UBIIE 5. 40)etad0) 1og U

BansEsIl el

mﬁm 2UNSEL-IB[D :.Bm& $35UBIIT _mcoaSo._.n_ o) mmm.u_ - SISUBIIT JOND]

s onTS): Siiaansesd e - PRSI 1ON: SRSSRIDUBYIO! | a0 5984 ‘sesuRadonbi

00o'otTS Jansead-yeD mmcmu_._ .Ss_u_._ mc_umu_xBE L8 SSB[D, 2AJ953Y JOf 5334 sa5ua217 Jonbn
O0ES ;

gasuaniTJonbp

00TS

LmSmmm.:...vm‘_mG

Gmﬁtoa 51 mﬁcoE NH :mﬁ mmm: mmuﬁ _mncm,.q BSUIDIT UM D mmmU__ 10} 5884 {£
[enuue ‘suad|] aBrIFASY 1 RIN PIIUSWLIDS 8, 55B]D 40) 5331 (7
{pe1ricid

S35U8a17 Jonkn

S| ‘o 7T ueyy mmm: _msm:m dm:mu_._ s13)1e39y mwmm._m_;mm el uwycmE.&n_ W $SB[D ‘_ou, mmm“_ (1

1uanzdad fasusol] mmmhmamm..pw

BN p2ILaUL g, Ssejn Aleiodws) 10y 5883 (T|

oo sasuanrdonbig

Jainseal]-yap

mm“_ m:___”_ mmE>E< 100pINg

s3asuadIT Jonbiy

L8

g

OFZi:

Ui ABAIN vw 122 yoED 1ad d& co_umu__nnm apl _un:m\>m>._:m paL

unoloy

uswedag

uondisag

uooes




L jogabed

2do|aAUS UIRIRJ ou | 00 TS+ 1dwWS118/00°0ES 221|104 (934y 1dwane puosas/m jdwarie Ag Aed) saay a3jales tadey 533JBYD /5954 4210

o IRINSERLLISD] LIV B ©sesieyd/sendiani0]
.E.Emmm:. J83 sa8ieyn/sea] 1ayi0
BAllod] S AAQ/gDadeaenod]iiii i sadeln/send IRyl
RN 994 BuiSseD04d JUBLIBAA mwmhmsu\mmmm ._m:to
2801 0d | ST 08U PUNOIBYRRE BUIRIU |
221j0d 23ed 1ad s010U4g m_u(_oumm_ u_mn_zn_

ABINSE2A | 43|
‘W2DIS9Y UCN - 00°0ZS|: . djlod)
: e e o e e
m_j_umgum EmEmmMmm,q [RI23dS paziplepuels Jainsed N3 HBUNOS uowwio) Ag Ajjenuue panosdde - 2inPay2s 1UaWSsasse |e1o3ds pazipJepuels SIUBLISEESSY
jepads nmN_Emﬂ:mum

T m:muctn‘_mmc_m. -

B e s TR 10 - o b [ LY = [ BT £T-E76

mm5:m>wx h_n_:umn__._m $S0JD [BNUUY %E LE:mmmE. N30 01-£-6
£8[NPAYIS 3R BUIN0Z B BUIRpIING 9 [ i crguiez|: ] T08+C8
JNPaYIS 84 BuUIUoZ g Bulp|ing 335 Fuiucz "PUIM 8 SIBMOL 9TL-28

Qlpey J0 AL SEUUIIUY YSIg
s Ualtenlolly
ucm _._o_wm.sm_c_E_uq. i

. 2npaudssay mc_com B Suip BEEESE

£ 8ulvozls

mmzum:um mmuﬁ mchN ﬁ mc_n_Sm wmm 2wz 233 {dND) AWiad 35N [BUOIIPUOD F_E.ﬁn_ asn _mco_u,_ncou £79-78
3[NPaYas 3a:3UIU0Z R BuipIng aas | wBuiez| A0d =834 Manay [BAQId Y10} U0 - SIUSWBIINDaY. [BINpa20.i4 | i s SIS 8T SR
m_sum;um mmm m_.:coN R BuUIp|ing 335 Buluoz m_mmag,q 10 Emom 533} uoneolidde pue sjesddy mmc:mm_._ Jo) mco;mu_ﬁa,q £7T-78
‘pEOjBNXT: \omm : 34NSeILI I8 [ElUSY: V_UEF r_mEm R “|edsUs-U} Gl

_m.u,mm:o“_ [T6)
disslod Al

(EACWISY u5 pmou - mQEBm pue 53911 %.o _m>oEmm SENIYS pUe saal]

m:ﬂu:bmno S sqnays pue seasT]

12159404 A1) . .co_m_amn:m 1o SGNIUS PUR $3344
uopI3adsu| ;0 asuadx3 - ssi|an 2uqnd {T) hmv\_m.;oEE pue soueuajuew ‘Sunue|d 2oy Huuay
[eACLUDY D] pUE MaLS|::
m_omw_e_, _ucm mmmmﬁo 1N BABH JO 1IN0 0 E_u 104 9)BY - $BSSEID) pUE UMmeET JO Yidua

[BIMEN LING 03 URINS UL painbay - sumeT jeinien |
LUMET |ednieN B YSIjge1sT 03 UBISSILLIR 104 SUIATddY - SUMBT [2inieN
$2132URd PUR SPSUAUXZIUBWBIEYY: PR SNOIXON 5 SPR3 M SNGIXO N 10 U0lanasag
(4932w 10 3Z15 Uodn SILIBA) 1SRN 0Ig/ Uzl

e ST S
So;\oo.mm.mm e

IppUE MOUSH
uoijeIRBaA
Uokelogan:
[ECICIEREYY
uoneldan
A3z 493EM

ST S13345
noy/onseErs|iii:

aT 10} 66'8T7S
w8/ 103 77 «Sw

ST 994 U010 8UU0D BMas
to 1NyYs 1a)ye 93) UO1IULOIBY
SIUOR[RISULIRIAIN.

39] JSN AN pue 1918/
e .mm”_.comﬁ.mnmc._.u;m .u.E.tma.... mno___u.mr._._ou a_”m amas 3uip|ingl;

Ea o i EE S.Em /00555

AR ARIEA
S9N

1 doemag|

mu_._m.ﬁmE paJin cmm - _mmoamﬁ ._ﬁm%mumm\s Ema.i Aan semes
i Slmpaamas

: . : : uawWAed Egﬁ_m__o_“_ﬁ%aem.mg_ﬁz%nomfﬁ__.s__nmn_yoc_ﬂma_ﬁ_ $93iey19s e .
Junowy Jualiiiedsqg uondliasaq RioE=ed uolpssg




£ 40 1 fed

"JUSLIBIDY SS3{LLIDH PIOH PaUBIs b 5 palinbal Osfy "DaJNsul (DUCIYIPPR Ul
S0 pawoy wiag o A yum sousnnazo Jad Ayjiquif Auiadosd 000 005/ Apqoy uoriw TS

(quataiinbay:
UBINSUL) 4y

iHGES

saisdadnsesl =)

R4 SAI9UD. _umc.hmwmm u_mZ j

538J8UD/5894.43U10 I

'AIBSS903U SE papuswe
2¢ ||eys pue uaweaJdy sasinas SuipAsay
PUE 315BAA PIOS JUa4INI Byl Jad (1ed uoj|es
-7#9) HUN [BRUSPRISAJ YIES 10) {SY3uow) 7T
SLUIL 994 SISILUDL [BITUDPISTY IYL 3] |[BYS
UCI1031|0D) s[elajein 2|qeaAdsy |enuapisay
40} 334 [ENULY 1707 Ul pIIUsWIsdwl aq o

13In5eal IS

234 :Q_Um__ou s|eUSIBIN 3]qjaAI9Y [eluBpIsaY

934 UO[I8]|07 S|BMRIBIN
3|ge[pAdSY |BIUSPISSY

l1e-¥5

“|9aded/gs):

T I9UNSBERUT BT

aluedUio)) BERE1I0 A WO s3sonbay aLnoty e [

sisenbayixei oo JiN

_um.__s_um_ om_m “_monmn mmnmuc:u@ oo.ﬁm +00TS

133us) Jolues

{BiUay as(y t2jua) Joluss

ssBieyS /s394 18I0

i 5190 W2 Y BIUIIN0 01 884 SN led 0TS

L UONERIIRY g sYde|:

- uanels dwngf:

5383 punoJsduien]

ANUIW/QS 0S

U0I1EDI3Y 7§ S)ied

Slemoys

s233 punoigdwen

sana)dig sed.osl:

UO1EaIRY R s)led

POIM|

sas4-punolddwen]|

ﬁma\omﬂm WBIU/0ES

:oupmm._umm_ ﬁ syled

mmpmm_ >_v_mm>> _HEm Alle s394 _oczohmmEmu

$924 punoJddiue)

ssp cOmmmm hmpcmu u_pmzq« -

© 5594493U37 21END

JUSPISIY-UON - JY/05TS
1USPISAY - 4Y/SPTS

133Ug0 oiaenby

EETESPEIIE) z_mu.mmun_uc_ 1502- [e3UY 3jeALd bwcmu. ”._._u,m:?m

.mmm.“_.‘_ma.:wu u_umzu.q

LSy Eondni= 00/0SS|:

EITTIESY

RNy E

D4 80UBLIUS AJIZRi9pN|IUFIOUS30P 1S0T = [BIUDY I8 S

- |BIURY IRIUR AleRb Y|

$994R3UsDIRRNDY|

T9-9T sade synpe 13
+79 $95€ SI0Juas 13 £I-£ $38e YInoA €5
Japun pue 7 se8y - 9ald

81U oienby

2jey AjleQ J33u3D I3ENDY

$994 131U3D Inenhy

T dege mmmn\mm_....m....mm edasT-S/1S!

221104

junowy

u_._mEtmn_wc

1:5281eYn{588419U10)

usdiissaqg

Alogaze)

Uo113s




CITY OF BERLIN

COMMOCN COUNCIL MEEETING
STAFF REPORT
TO: Common Council
FROM: Brittani Majeskie, Deputy Clerk-Treasurer
AGENDA ITEM: Copler Service Proposals
MEETING DATE: January 13, 2026

BACKGROUND
Currently City Hall owns two copiers, one on the main floor in the Clerk’s office and one on the 2™ floor,
with service contracts with Gordon Flesch Company.

On December 15, 2025, Staff received a 30-day notice from Gordon Flesch Company that they would not
be renewing the maintenance agreement for the 2™ floor copier. The notice did not provide any
guidance or options for the City to update or renew a contract with Gordon Flesch. Staff did not receive
contact from Gordon Flesch regarding this concern prior to December 15,

After contacting the City’s Gordon Flesch Sales Representative, Staff learned that both copiers are very
old and parts are no longer available. Staff also learned that the contract for the main floor copier would
end in November of 2026, and would not be renewed. The Sales Representative also mentioned that the
rates for the main floor copier were high. Staff asked the Gordon Flesch Sales Representative for a quote
for new copiers and services.

Staff reached out to both the Green Lake County and Waushara County government building IT
Departments to get recommendations for copier services, with each building highly recommending their
copier service, Staff contacted representatives from EO Johnson, currently serving Waushara County, and
Metro Saies, Inc., currently serving Green Lake County. Additionally, staff contacted a representative
from Rhyme. Staff requested quotes for copier services from each company. The quotes are summarized
below.

Current Usage/ | Black and White Color

Rates with

Gordon Flesch

1* Floor Monthly Average: 4,211 | Monthly Average: 2,776 | Currently Own

B&W Overage: $0.0206 | Color Overage: $0.13696 | Billed Monthly
Base Rate: 0.00
Average monthly payment:

$466.91
{Dec. 2025 was $566.25)
2" Eloor Annual Average: 13,567 | Annual Average: 5,108 Currentiy Own
(1,130/month) (427 /month) Billed Annually
B&W Overage: Base Rate: $553.00 which
$0.013440 Color Overage: $0.08181 | includes 18,000 B&W pages
Average annual payment:
$702.06

(2025 bill was $682.06 or
$113.68 monthly average)




Gordon Flesch | Black and White Color
60 month
Lease Quote
Summary
1% Floor Monthly Allowance: Monthly Allowance: Lease Payment: $289.27/mo (plus any
IMC4510 3,500 2300 overages)
Overage: $0.00750 Overage: $0.05402
2" Floor Monthly Allowance: Monthly Allowance: Lease Payment: $107.79/mo
IMC2510 1,500 500 {plus any overages)
Overage: $0.01377 Overage: 50.07870
Estimated monthly cost ; Leases + Service Agreement: $600.24
1% floor B&W Overages: $ 5.33
(711icopies x overage rate)
1% floor color copies Overage: $25.71
(476 copies x overage rate)
2" floor B&W Overages: $ 0.00
(not using allotted 369 pages)
2™ floor color copies Overage: $0.00
(not using 73419 allotted pages)
28
ESTIMATE TOTAL: $631.28
Metro Sales Black and White Color
Inc
60 month
Lease Quote
Summary
1% Floor Monthly Allowance: 0 Monthiy Allowance: O Lease Payment: $350 for both
Atalink Overage: $0.01 Overage: $0.045 machines
C8245/ENGH2
2" Floor Monthly Allowance: 0 Monthly Allowance: 0
Atalink QOverage: $0.01 Overage: $0.045
C8245/ENGH?

Estimated monthly cost {without overages)

Lease: $350.00

B&W: $53.41

(average monthly use x rate)
Color: $144.14

{average monthly use x rate)

ESTIMATE TOTAL: $547.55




EQ johnson Black and White Color

60 month

Lease Quote

Summary

1 Floor Monthly Allowance: 0 Monthly Allowance: O Lease: $120.69/mo
RICHO IM Overage: 50.011 Overage: $0.0556

C4500 (Used)

2" Floor Monthly Allowance: 0 Monthly Allowance: 0 Lease: $42.11/mo
RICOH IM Overage: $0.013 Overage: $0.0797

C2000 (Used)

Estimated monthly cost (without overages)

*Additional fees would include actual cost of shipping of toners,
estimated at $10/toner. Staff estimates less than one toner/month.

Leases: $162.80

1% floor B&W Overages: $ 46.32
(average monthly use x rate)

1% floor color copies Overage: $154.35
(average monthly use x rate}

2™ floor B&W Overages: $ 14.69
{(average monthly use X rate)

2" floor color copies Overage: $34.03
(average monthly use x rate)

ESTIMATE TOTAL: $412,19*

EO Johnson Black and White Color

60 month

Lease Quote

Summary

1* Floor Monthly Allowance: 0 Monthly Allowance: 0 Lease: $193.13/mo
RICHO IM Overage: $0.0072 Overage: $0.0546

C4510 {(New)

2™ Floor Monthly Alfowance: 0 Monthly Allowance: 0 Lease: $79.31/mo
RICOH IM QOverage: 50.010 Overage: $0.073

C2510 (New)

Estimated monthly cost (without overages)

*Additional fees would include actual cost of shipping of toners,
estimated at 510/toner. Staff estimates less than one toner/month.

Leases: $272.44

1* floor B&W Overages: $ 30.06
{average monthly use x rate)

1% floor color copies Overage: $151.57
(average monthly use x rate)

2" floor B&W Overages: $ 11.30
(average monthly use x rate}

2™ floor color copies Overage: $31.17
{average monthly use x rate)

ESTIMATE TOTAL: $496.80*




Rhyme Black and White Color

60 month

Lease Quote

Summary

1% Floor Monthly Allowance: Combined Monthly Combined Lease Amount: $185.34

Sharp BP- 3,500 Allowance: 2,800

71C55 Overage: 50.00731 Overage: 50.052

2™ Floor Monthiy Allowance:

Sharp BP- 1,500

71C31 Overage: $0.00943

' Estimated monthly cost {without overages) | Leases + Maintenance: $477.00
1% floor B&W Overages: $ 31.97
{average monthly use x rate)
2" floor B&W Overages: $ 0.00
{not using allotted 370 pages)
Combined color copies overage: $20.96
(average monthly use x rate)
ESTIMATE TOTAL: $529.93
*Can reconcile overages quarterly
RECCMMENDATION

After discussion with the various providers, staff recommends moving forward with a lease option,
rather than purchasing the devices.

EO Johnson provided what is presumed to be the most cost effective options. It should be noted they
provided lease options for new and machines (prior generation modeis). The machines would be fully
covered through the end of the 5 year lease term (for repairs/replacement if necessary). Due to the age
of the used equipment at the end of the lease, the used machines would likely be at end of life, and the
lease would probably not be renewed for the used equipment.

EO Johnson agreed to handle the removal of the City’s current machines and provide a local service
team.

The current Gordon Flesch contract can be canceled upon 30 day notice. Staff would plan to cancel the
contracts for both machines and move forward with the new contract as soon as the machines can be
installed.

SUGGESTED MOTION
Motion to waive the review of the Committee of the Whole and approve the proposai of EQ Johnson for

the lease and service of used copier equipment.




GORDON
FLESCH

COMPANY

GFC Solution Investment

Qty [Manufacturer |Model Description

1 [Ricoh IM C4510 Lease payment $289.27/mo |5t Foov IM C4510

Paper Feed Unit PB3320 (2 x 550 Trays)

Bridge Unit BU3100

Finisher SR3320 (1000 sheet)

Punch Unit PU3080 NA

Optional Counter Interface Unit Type M12

1 |Ricoh IM C2510 Lease Payment $107.79/mo 7 Flpov  |IM C2510
Cabinet Type A5
imageCARE Agreement
BW Images Color Images
Volume Overage Volume Overage
IMca510 s+ Foov 3,500 $0.00750 2,300 $0.05402
IMC2510  2wg Floov 1,500 $0.01377 500 $0.07870

The imageCARE Agreement includes toner, all parts, all labor, travel time, technical updates, preventative maintenance, access to the GFC Help Desk for
remote resolution, and firmware updates through GFC's Quality Assurance Program. GFC's imageCARE also provides an automatic meter reading
application and 24/7 access to your private customer portal with information and tools. Network connected installations include the services of a Digital
Support Specialist to manage system integration and training. Delivery, installation and start-up supplies is included. Pricing does not include sales tax.

*** Without imageCARE service agreement toners cost $185/per color

60 Month

Monthly Lease Investment Option $660.24
***Includes above hase of manthly images
Optional Accessories | Purchase Option |
Optional Internal Multi-Fold Unit FD3020 for 2nd Floor Device I $1,627.00 | $37.86
Outright Purchase Price Option *** 812,431 is purchase price for the IM C4510 and 54,632 is purchase price for

$17,063.00
the IM C2510
imageCARE Agreement hilled Monthly***Includes above base of monthly images $263.18 + overages

|$195.83/mo for the IM €4510 and $67.35 for the IM C2510

Network Consultation, Installation and Support

Network connected installations include the services of a Digital Support Specialist to manage system integration, training &
unlimited access to our Technology and Logistics Center (TLC).

Delivery, equipment installation, start-up supplies and training included.

Pricing does not include applicable sales tax. Pricing valid for 30 days. 1211972025
Information herein is proprietary and confidential and shall not be used or disclosed without prior written consent of the Gordon Flesch Co.



Proposed
Solution

Qty [Manufacturer Model Description
2 [Xerox Altalink C8245/ENGH2 Color Multifunctional Digital Printer 45 PPM
ALTALINK C8245 DIGITAL ENABLEMENT
Service Agreement
B/W Images Color Images
Volume Overage Volume Overage
Altalink C8245/ENGH2 0 .01 0 .045
Altalink C8245/ENGH2 0 .01 0 045
60 Month
Monthly Lease Investment $350.00
Total Outright Purchase Price for Both Devices $15,974.44
Service Plan Term Notes
o MSI full service and supply agreement includes: » Delivery, Installation and Training included
o All service, preventive maintenance calls, parts and o Quarterly business reviews included
labor « All pages for service will be billed monthly in arrears for
» EKM Insights (no cost) included for auto meters and actual usage

auto toner shipment
o No charge for standard toner freight
e No charge for telephone help desk support
o 0-4 Hour Onsite Service Response Time Guarantee

o Local Certified Training/Metro full parts
inventory/Company owned service vehicles

MS| MEIRR
1.800.862.7414 SALES INC www.metrosales.com




St0" :40]0D
T0° >pdeid
SHT2D X0IIY SBIRY MaN

969€ET" -10j0D
650Z0" 2ioRIg
SOSTOLIA UO21Y S3Ry Juaun)

T3T80° 40100
PRETO” e
XAF00ZIdIN Y021y S918Y JUa1InD

ERA

6Z°20tS
SZ°055%

00'05ES
yiuow Jad saded Jojoo €422

yiuow 1ad sa8ed m/q 5zo's
oLleuddS pasodoad

99°6LES yuow Jad jejo]

78'98¢s yuow tad 2014195 10j0)
¥LT6% yuouws tad 201AI35 A /9
00°0% yruow Jad ased]

yiuow Jad sa8ed 10102 £/7°2
yuow Jad sefed m/g SZ0°'S
OLIBUSIS JUALIND

QU A\ N



City of Berlin

ED JoHN SON

1/05/2026
Current State:
Avg. BW Avg.
Annual Color
Overage (12 Annual
Base Rate month) Overage Avg. BW Avg, Color
Ricoh MPC2004EX CostPer 18,000 (12 Monthly Monthly Total PMT
(Billed Annually) BW (CPP) Color (CPP) Base Rate Months Covered Month included month) Cost Cost {Yearly Avg.)
$  0.013440 $ 0.08181 $ 553.00 12 46.08 0 1822 $ 149.06 $ 702.06
Actual Yearly Volu1 BW Monthly Usa,  2/11/2025 2/11/2024
. for
Yearly BW > U C,\_LLL‘?(j 1'0 ‘FC_U" :
Color Monthly U 14996 10448 Average 32727 A\nr\u\a"t a“ﬁ%@“ W‘f@\ W 1D2d an,qfﬂ (e W'))
3,507 aduat PEJ (35, &2z color
Yearly Color
5322 4275 Average 4799
510%
Avg.
Color
Avg. BW Monthly
Base Rate  Monthly Usage Avg.BW Avg. Color TotalPMT
CostPer Usage (1 (1 Monthly Monthly {Monthly $466.91*12 months=
Gurrent: Ricoh MP{ BW (CPP) Color (CPP) Base Rate Months Covered Month month) month) Cost Cost Avg.) $5,602.92
$ 0.0206 $ 0.1369 $ = 1 $ - 4211 2776 $ 86.70 $ 380.20 $ 466.91
Total
|Current
|Annual
|Cost: $ 6,304.92
Actual Usage: 12/11/2025  11/11/2025 10/11/2025 11/11/2024 12/11/2024
BW Monthly Usa; 4104 3525 2877 4757 5791
Color Monthty Ut 2383 1829 2890 2829 3950
Proposed:
USED
Color
Monthly  Avg. BW Monthly
Hardware Monthly Usage Avg.BW Avg. Color Total PMT
Rental Cost Usage (2,000/ Monthly Monthly (Monthly
BW (CPP) Color (CPP) Months Covered (60 Months) (10,000/12) 12) Cost Cost Avg.)
Ricoh IM C2000 $ 0.013000 $ 0.07970 1 $ 42.11 88T 'wf $}Df54/$ Jﬁﬁ $ 66.26 |87.78*12=$1053.36
VIO 421 3 34,03
Monthly Avg.
Hardware Avg, BW Color  Avg.BW Avg.Color Total PMT
Rental Cost Monthly Monthly Monthly Monthly {Monthty $321.36*12 months=
BW (CPP) Color (CPP) Months Covered (60 Months) Usage Usage Cost Cost Avg.) $3,856.32
Ricoh IM C4500 0.011 0.0556 1 $ 120.68 4211 2776 $46.32‘_$ 154.35 $ 321,36
|
|Total
IProposed
|Annual
;co_st: $ 4,661.42
|
Annual
Savings: $ 1,653.50



N4

EOJOHNSON

BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES

Quotation: Fleet IM C4500(USED)

Quote Date: 1/5/2026

Customer Information Location

City of Berlin City of Berlin
108 N Capron Street 108 N Capron Street
Berlin, W1 54923, WI54923 Berlin, WI 54923, WI 54923

RICOH IM C4500-RIC COPIER***

RIGOH PAPER FEED UNIT PB3280 (550 X 2) (418349) |5+ Floor
A3 MFD DELIVERY/SETUP o
A3 MFD OR SCAN DEVICE INSTALL/ TRAINING

Total Recommended System Purchase Price $5,511.00 Accept [please initial]
or
Total Recommended System 60 Mo. FMV Lease $120.69 Accept [please initial]

Maintenance & Service

This agreement includes a Cost Per Copy rate
All BW pages will be billed at $0.011000.
All Color pages will be billed at $0.055600.

..Includes all parts, labor, travel, Drums and toner are included. Staples are not included.

ARDATA DEVICE REPORTING BOX-IQPM

Provides Auto Meter Readings and Toner Monitoring at No Additional Charge $0.00 Accept [please initial]

Submitted By:
Anne Jagler | Account Executive - Imaging
ajagler@eojohnson.com | +17152614511

This Quotation is valid for ten days, after which pricing, availability, and terms may be subject to change. Upon signature, this document (1)
constitutes a non-cancellable order for the Total Recommended System and any optional accessories, software, services, or other items
identified herein, and (2) signifies acceptance of the Terms for General Maintenance Agreement set forth herein and incorporated by

reference
Service Provider Client
EO Johnson Company, Inc. City of Berlin
Signature: W{qﬂm WW Signature:
Title: Sr. Vice President Title:
Email:
Date: 1/5/2026 Date: PO#

Your Business. Better. Q023667 eojohnson.com



N4

EOJOHNSON

BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES

Quotation: Fleet Ricoh IM C2000 CUSED)

Quote Date: 1/5/2026

Customer Information Location

City of Berlin City of Berlin
108 N Capron Street 108 N Capron Street
Berlin, WI 54923, WI154923 Berlin, WI 54923, W1 54923
RICOH IM C2000-RIC COPIER***
RICOH PAPER FEED UNIT PB3300 (550 X 2) (418352)
A3 MFD OR SCAN DEVICE INSTALL/ TRAINING l“d PI 00v
A3 MFD DELIVERY/SETUP
Total Recommended System Purchase Price $1,922.86 _ Accept [please initial]
or
Total Recommended System 60 Mo. FMV Lease $42.11 ____ Accept [please initial]

Maintenance & Service

This agreement includes a Cost Per Copy rate
All B\W pages will be billed at $0.013000.
All Color pages will be billed at $0.079700.

Includes all parts, labor, travel. Drums and toner are included. Staples are not included.

Submitted By:
Anne Jagler | Account Executive - Imaging
ajagler@eojohnson.com | +17152614511

This Quotation is valid for ten days, after which pricing, availability, and terms may be subject to change. Upon signature, this document (1)
constitutes a non-cancellable order for the Total Recommended System and any optional accessories, software, services, or other items
identified herein, and (2) signifies acceptance of the Terms for General Maintenance Agreement set forth herein and incorporated by

reference
Service Provider Client
EO Johnson Company, Inc. City of Berlin
Signature: WWW WWV\'»V Signature:
Title: Sr. Vice President Title:
Email:
Date: 1/5/2026 Date: PO#

Your Business. Better. Q023666 eojohnson.com




N4

EOJOHNSON

BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES

Quotation: New Ricoh IM C2510

Quote Date: 1/8/2026

Customer Information Location

City of Berlin City of Berlin
108 N Capron Street 108 N Capron Street
Berlin, WI 54923, WI 54923 Berlin, WI 54923, W1 54923

RICOH IMC2510-RS 25PPM COLOR COPIER (419348)

RICOH CABINET TYPE Ab (52721)

INNOVOLT 15A/120V SURGE PROTECTOR (W2000-15-120)
A3 MFD OR SCAN DEVICE INSTALL/ TRAINING

A3 MFD DELIVERY/SETUP

RICOH TONER BOTTLE LOCK TYPE M52 (419420)

Total Recommended System Purchase Price $3,621.25 Accept [please initial]
or
Total Recommended System 60 Mo. FMV Lease $79.31 Accept [please initial]

Maintenance & Service

This agreement includes a Cost Per Copy rate
All B\W pages will be billed at $0.010000.
All Color pages will be billed at $0.073000.

..IJncludes all parts, labor, travel. Drums and toner are included, Staples are NOUINGIUARA, || ... ssssssssssssssssss

ARDATA DEVICE REPORTING BOX-IQPM

Provides Auto Meter Readings and Toner Monitoring at No Additional Charge $0.00 Accept [please initial]

Submitted By:
Anne Jagler | Account Executive - Imaging
ajagler@eojohnson.com | +17152614511

This Quotation is valid for ten days, after which pricing, availability, and terms may be subject to change. Upon signature, this document
(1) constitutes a non-cancellable order for the Total Recommended System and any optional accessories, software, services, or other
items identified herein, and (2) signifies acceptance of the Terms for General Maintenance Agreement set forth herein and incorporated
by reference

Service Provider Client
EO Johnson Company, Inc. City of Berlin
Signature: WWW Wm/’p—v Signature:
Title: Sr. Vice President Title:
Email:
Date: 1/8/2026 Date: PO#

Your Business. Better. Q023668 eojohnson.com




Quotation: New Ricoh IM C4510

Quote Date: 1/8/2026

Customer Information

City of Berlin
108 N Capron

Street

Berlin, WI 54923, Wi 54923

Location
City of Berlin
108 N Capron Street
Berlin, Wl 54923, W| 54923

RICOH IMC4510-RS 45PPM COLOR COPIER (419320)

RICOH PAPER FEED UNIT PB3320 2 X 550 SHEET (423699), REPLACED 419365
INNOVOLT 15A/120V SURGE PROTECTOR (W2000-15-120)

A3 MFD OR SCAN DEVICE INSTALL/ TRAINING
A3 MFD DELIVERY/SETUP

RICOH TONER BOTTLE LOCK TYPE M52 (419420)

Total Recommended System Purchase Price

or

Total Recommended System 60 Mo. FMV Lease

$8,818.75 Accept [please initial]

$193.13 Accept [please initial]

Maintenance & Service

This agreement includes a Cost Per Copy rate

All B\W pages will be billed at $0.007200.

All Color pages w

ill be billed at $0.054600.

Includes all parts, labor, travel. Drums and toner are included. Staples are not included.

ARDATA DEVICE REPORTING BOX-IQPM

Provides Auto Meter Readings and Toner Monitoring at No Additional Charge $0.00 Accept [please initial]

Submitted By:

Anne Jagler | Account Executive - Imaging
ajagler@eojohnson.com | +17152614511

This Quotation is valid for ten days, after which pricing, availability, and terms may be subject to change. Upon signature, this document (1)
constitutes a non-cancellable order for the Total Recommended System and any optional accessories, software, services, or other items
identified herein, and (2) signifies acceptance of the Terms for General Maintenance Agreement set forth herein and incorporated by

reference

Service Provider
EO Johnson Company, Inc.

Signature:

Title:

Date:

(Mfeppine §tMowt~

Sr. Vice President

1/8/2026

Client
City of Berlin

Signature:
Title:

Email:
Date: PO#




Rayme

PROPOSED SOLUTION

FINANCIALS

Monthly payment includes up to 1,500 {2™ floor) and 3,500 (1 floor) mono pages and 2,800
color pages, equipment, service, and supplies, (excluding paper).

RECOMMENDED EQUIPMENT SUMMARY

Sharp BP-71C31 (2" Floon - 1~ 3"

- st .
Sharp BP-71C55 (1 Floon) é ! 4 x 550-sheet paper drawers and 100-sheet bypass tray

**Add eGoldFax cloud fax solution: $3299/month”

PROPOSED COSTS Monthly: $477.00

PROPOSED SAVINGS

Monthly '$58'5.g§ e
5-Years $35155.80

Lease Term (Months): 60

Overage Rates Color: $0.052
Overage Rates Black &White (1% floor): $0.00731
Overage Rates Black &White (2™ floor): $0.00943

ALL-INCLUSIVE PRICING

Our all-inclusive plans include the
following at no additional cost:
v' Help Desk & End-User Training
v Delivery & Installation
v Service & Toner Package

PROJECT PROPOSAL 19




CUSTOMER ("you" OR "YOUR"

FULL LEGAL NAME:  Berlin, City of

COST PER IMAGE AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT NO.: 3225860

ADDRESS: 108 N Capron St

Berlin, WI 54923-1512

EQUIPMENT AND PAYMENT TERMS

O] SEE ATTACHED SCHEDULE

NOT BEGINNING METER MONTHLY IMAGE EXCESS PER IMAGE
FINANCED READING ALLOWANCE CHARGE (PLUS TAX)
TYPE, MAKE, MODEL NUMBER, SERIAL NUMBER, UNBER THIS
AND INCLUDED ACCESSORIES AGREEMENT B&W COLOR B&W COLOR Ba&w GCOLOR
1 Sharp BP-71C55 MFP 1%V Fluov O 3,500 2,800 ] .00731 052
1 _Sharp BP-71C31 MFP  %ng Flooy O 1,500 - 00943 -
O
O
O
TOTAL CONSOLIDATED MONTHLY IMAGE ALLOWANCE AND EXCESS PER IMAGE CHARGES (IF CONSOLIDATED)

EQUIPMENT LOCATION:As Stated Above

METER FREQUENCY: Quarterly

TERM IN MONTHS:; 60

CONTRACT

MONTHLY BASE PAYMENT AMCEINT®;

$477.00 (PLUS TAX)

PURCHASE oPTION®: Fair Market Value

THIS AGREEMENT 1S NON-CANCELABLE AND IRREVOCABLE. IT CANNOT BE TERMINATED, PLEASE READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING. YOU AGREE THAT THIS
AGREEMENT AND ANY CLAIM RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE GOVERNED BY THE INTERNAL LAWS OF THE STATE IN WHICH OUR (OR, IF WE ASSIGN THIS
AGREEMENT, OUR ASSIGNEE'S) PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS 13 LOCATED AND ANY DISPUTE CONCERNING THIS AGREEMENT WiLL BE ADJUDICATED IN A FEDERAL
OR STATE COURT IN SUCH STATE. YOU HEREBY CONSENT 7O PERSONAL JURISDICTION AND VENUE IN SUCH COURTS AND WAIE TRANSFER OF VENUE. EACH PARTY

WAIVES ANY RIGHT TO A JURY TRIAL.
CUSTOMER'S AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

BY SIGNING THIS PAGE, YOU REPRESENT TO US THAT YOU HAVE RECEIVED AND READ THE ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS APPEARING ON THE SECOND PAGE OF
THIS TWO-PAGE AGREEMENT, THIS AGREEMENT [S BINDING UPON QUR ACCEPTANCE HEREQF,

{As Stated Above) X
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE PRINT NAME & TITLE DATE
OWNER [*WE”, "US", "OLUR"}
Rhyme Business Products
OWNER SIGNATURE PRINT NAME & TITLE DATE
VPO3AM(TL) 0320 01/05/26 PAGE 10OF 2 210




Royme

Maintenance Agreement

CUSTOMER INFORMATION =

Customer Number:

Phene Number:

{800) 362-4323 Phone
{800) 697-8518 Fax

info@rhymebiz.com Emait
www.rhymebiz.com Web

{920} 361-5400

Company Name: City Of Berlin Contact: Name: Jessi Balcom
Address: 168 N Capron 5t
City/State/Zip: Bertin Wl S4923[Emai|: |cityadministrator@citvofberlin.wi.gov

Notes:

SERVICE CONTRACT INFORMATION - =

Monthly Base Amount:

Meter Collection Method:

Rhyme Device Management

Base Biiling Cycle: Monthk
gLy Y $185.34
: rterl '
Excess Cycle: Black:|Quarterly Usage NO
Color:|Quarterly CcPI Yes
XEROX Direct MA: No
Lease #: {3225860

Start Date: At Install: [Yes Other

Date:
Includes: Toner (Color & Black) Labor Parts

Meter Read Contact i

Jessi Balcom
Nama:

Meter Read Email:

cityadministrator@cityofbertin.wi.gov

Invoice Received by Email:

Yes

EQUIPMENT

vd Flooy

BP-71C31 1,500

Invoice Contact
Name:

Jessi Balcom

Invoice Email:

cityadministrator@cityofberlin.wi.gov

0.00943 0.00943

It Floa v

BP-71C55 3,500

4.00731 0.00731

2,800

0.05200

0.05200

Réwyme agrees with the undersigned custamer {“Customer”} ta provide maintenance for the equipment and accessories described above {"Equipment”), subject
ta the terms and conditions set forth on the reverse of this agreement, Customer acknowledges that they have read and agree to the terms and conditions on

the back.
Authorized Signature — Dealer Title Date
Authorized Signature — Client Title Date

800.362.4333

info@rhymebiz.com

www.rhymebiz.com




CITY OF BERLIN
COMMON COUNCIL MEEETING

STAFF REPORT
TO: Common Council
FROM: Brittani Majeskie, Deputy Clerk-Treasurer
AGENDA ITEM: Establish New Polling Location
MEETING DATE: January 13, 2026
BACKGROUND

The Berlin Armory has been used as a polling location for the City of Berlin for several years. However,
Armaory staff notified City staff that the armory is scheduled to be sold, and the huilding cannot be leased
to the City for use as a polling location after February 17, 2026.

Staff toured several locations throughout the City for use as a polling location and considered various
concerns such as huilding availability, space sufficiency, handicap accessibility, parking, and cost.

Staff recommends the River Shores Church building located at 253 S. Church St., as a polling location for
the elections to be held on April 7, August 11 and November, 3 2026, with an annual fee of $200.

The Wisconsin Elections Commission requires polling places to be established by the governing body of a
municipality at least 30 days before any election. Also, when two or more wards are combined for voting
purposes at a single poliing place the governing body must do so by resolution at least 30 days before
any election.

SUGGESTED MOTION

Motion to waive review of the Committee of the Whole and approve the River Shores Church building
located at 253 S. Church St., as a polling location for the elections to be held on April 7, August 11 and
November, 3 2026, and approve Resolution #26-01 to designate polling place for City of Berlin in Green
Lake and Waushara Counties.




RESOLUTION # 26-01

RESOLUTION TO DESIGNATE POLLING PLACE FOR
CITY OF BERLIN IN GREEN LAKE AND WAUSHARA COUNTIES

WHEREAS, the City of Berlin of Green Lake and Waushara Counties, Wisconsin, established
wards 1 through 7 in accordance with Section 5.15 of the Wisconsin Statutes in Resolution #21-15;
and

WHEREAS, 147 Memorial Dr., Berlin, WI 54923 will no longer be available for voting
purposes following the February 17, 2026 election;

BE IT RESOLVED that for all voting purposes, wards 1 through 7 as established in
Resolution #21-15 will be combined, using one common polling place, which will be 253 S, Church
St., Berlin, W1 54923 as located in Ward 3., beginning April 7, 2026.

Adopted this 13" day of January, 2026.

ROLL CALL VOTE: CITY OF BERLIN
AYES BY:
Catrina Burgess, Mayor
NAYS
ABSENT

ATTEST:
Jessi Balcom
City Administrator/Clerk/Treasurer




City of Berlin - Department of Planning and Development
108 North Capron St e P.O. Box 272 e Berlin, Wisconsin 54923-0272
(920) 361-5400 e Fax: (920) 361-5454

MEMO

TO: Common Council

FROM: Timothy Ludolph, Planning & Development Director

RE: Business Activity- 2024 + 2025 Summary in Berlin |
DATE: 01-13-2026 |

The data from the last two years, since we didn’t have a recap like this last year, show
these results:

- 2024: The net change was neutral (+0). This means 10 businesses closed, but 10 new or
returning businesses took their places. Six businesses stayed.

- 2025: We had a positive net gain (+1). Nine businesses closed, but ten new or returning
businesses opened. Seven businesses were retained.

The Berlin Community Development Corporation, primarily using the Rural Business
Development Loan in combination with the City of Berlin’s Downtown TID grants, has made a
big difference in the results over the last few years.

By combining these two programs, we were able to use the resources more effectively,
and the list of new and retained businesses shows many names of businesses and/or buildings
that got help from one or both programs.

As you all know, people have often talked about how there are many empty storefronts or .
ones being used for storage, which isn’t the best use of those spaces. I really think this summary
shows that our efforts have been worthwhile, and the feeling that some blocks are coming back
to life is backed up by the numbers.

These trends don’t fully show how much outreach and relationships are happening
because some of the businesses that stayed have moved into empty spaces, leaving behind places
where multiple businesses were sharing the same area. Also, there are many ongoing talks that
should help keep reducing the number of empty spaces and neglect in the Business Districts.

It’s also hard to figure out how many potential businesses are really set on moving to
Berlin compared to those who are just casually interested. With more years of data and fewer
variables, we could probably find a percentage of those who decide to move or start their
business here. There are good reasons to be optimistic about the future with everything in place.



City of Berlin - Department of Planning and Development

108 North Capron St e P.O. Box 272 e Berlin, Wisconsin 54923-0272

(920) 361-5400

Businesses that closed in the year 2024:

Berlin Oil- Auto Service

Las Brasas Mexican Restaurante
Lloyd Law Firm

Odds & Ends

Paisano’s Mexican Grill

Raven & Rose Apothecary
Riverside Bait Shop

Sandi's Deals and Discounts

Saving Grace Architectural Salvage and Antiques

Strategic Accounting Services

New Businesses in the year 2024
Beiser Realty

Fungi Fusion

Glo

Hair By Emily

Hillside Dental

Ivy’s Dog Grooming

Kiwi Louise Piercing

Ryan Gravunder Insurance Agency
Taste of Texas BBQ

The Lavender Lark

New Ownership
Driftwood Bar

Retention/Move:
Cor’Nutrition
Farmer's Insurance
Tansy Oak Gifts

T-Bird Aviation — Moved to Berlin Field

Wicked Lash & Brow



City of Berlin - Department of Planning and Development

108 North Capron St e P.O. Box 272 e Berlin, Wisconsin 54923-0272

(920) 361-5400

Businesses that closed in the year 2025:

Back In Black, LLC
Eskimo Comfort
Family Dollar

Field’'s Pharmacy and Gifts + Hallmark Cards

Hypro (2 Buildings)

Glo

Marquette Grain Systems
Mauel, Peter CPA
Wicked Lash and Brow

New Businesses in the year 2025
Berlin Auto and Tire

Black Monarch Beauty Co. LLC

El Pariente Mexican Store

Four Reel Sports and More

Fungi Fusion

Haunted Midwest Ghost Tours LLC
Rustic Roots Hair

This + That Variety Shop, LLC.
Triangle Family Restaurant

Worth It Accounting Firm

New Ownership
Hong Kong King Buffet (Greentree Mall)

Retention/Move:

Bending Collective LLC.
Dollar Tree

Izzy’'s Dockside Diner and Pub
The Lion Group

Rhythm of Life

Whit Lei Farms LLC



CITY OF BERLIN
COMMON COUNCIL MEEETING
STAFF REPORT

TO: Common Council

FROM: Jessi Balcom, City Administrator
AGENDA ITEM: Employee Assistance Program renewal
MEETING DATE: January 13, 2026

BACKGROUND

ThedaCare At Work provides Employee Assistance Program services for City of Berlin employees. The
current agreement runs through March 2026. The proposed agreement extension will provide EAP
services to 62 City of Berlin employees at a total cost of $2,294 ($37/employee per year).

SUGGESTED MOTION
Motion to waive review by the Committee of the Whole and approve the contract with ThedaCare At

Work to provide Employee Assistance Program services through March 2027.




ThedaCare.

At Work

City of Berlin

Attn: fessi Balcom, City Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer

December 24", 2025

Hi lessi,

This form notifies you that your contract with ThedaCare At Work for Employee Assistance
Program (EAP) services has been extended from April 1, 2026, to March 31, 2027.

The contract will continue covering all services outlined in the original agreement.
The current contract employee count is 54 employees,

o Please centact me with an updated employee count for the 2026-2027

contract year.

Counseling services will be billed at a rate of:

o Capitated Contract: $37.00 per employee per year
Corporate Education & Healthy Workplace Training Services 5200 per hour
Critical Incident Response Services $200 per hour
Consultative Phaone Services

o Included in Capitated Contract

As always, we appreciate being your partner in your employees’ health and well-being!
Please contact me with any questions.

Thank youl

Jesse Rickert

Account Representative

2300 E. Capitol Drive

Appleton, Wi 54911

Office: 920-454-7846

ThedaCare At Work
2300 Capitol Dr. Appleton, W/ 54911




WISCONSIN

Onthelox ity of Berlin - Department of Planning and Development

108 North Capron St e P.O. Box 272 e Berlin, Wisconsin 54923-0272
(920) 361-5156

MEMO

TO: Common Council

FROM: Timothy Ludolph, Zoning Administrator

RE: Comprehensive Plan— Request for Amendment- Land Use
DATE: January 13" 2026

Background:

After thorough analysis of the existing planning documentation, including all Existing and
Future Land Use maps on file from 2003 to the present, MSA has determined that there is no
appropriate document available for use as initially expected when the proposal was completed.
The most efficient solution, in terms of both time and cost, is outlined in the attached
Amendment No:1 document, which proposes using the Zoning Map as a foundation for a new
Existing Land Use Map. Staff agrees this is the best solution, as it would establish immediate
alignment between the Existing Land Use Map and the Current Zoning Map, facilitating updates
to both and likely reducing costs as development progresses. Furthermore, staff argues this
document is of great importance to the City achieving development goals and ensures the Zoning
Map has been examined for accuracy more recently than the Existing I.and Use Map.

As a reminder, the funding for this Comprehensive Plan had been previously budgeted for
$30,000.00 and the proposed amended amount would be $30,780.00. This is an update from the
original proposal approved for $29,980.00.

Recommendation

Motion to waive review by the Committee of the Whole and approve $800 be added to the
Comprehensive Planning services agreement with MSA (total $30,780), exceeding the budgeted
amount by $780, to create an Existing Land Use map and add it to the City’s online GIS;
authorizing the Zoning Administrator to sign the amendment.



MSA Professional Services
1702 Pankratz St,

- 5 I IS ! Madison, WI 53704

January 13, 2025

City of Berlin Common Council

Re: City of Berlin Comprehensive Plan
Members of the Common Council

The Comprehensive Planning process is currently underway and has included a thorough review
of existing data, maps, and previous planning efforts. During this analysis, the planning team
identified a significant gap in the available information. Specifically, the most recently available
Existing Land Use (ELU) map does not meet the level of accuracy or detail required to support
the upcoming comprehensive plan update.

To address this issue, MSA Professional Services recommends a full overhaul of the existing ELU
map. Rather than attempting to update the outdated dataset, MSA proposes using the City’s
current Zoning Map as the foundational layer for developing a new, accurate ELU. This approach
will ensure that the resulting map is consistent with current land use patterns, aligns with
regulatory frameworks, and can be reliably used by City staff for future planning inquiries and
decision-making related to the comprehensive plan.

To complete this work, MSA Professional Services is requesting an amendment to the existing
contract in the amount of $800. This amendment accounts for the additional time and technical
effort required to develop the updated Existing Land Use map and to integrate the finalized map
into the City’s GIS Online database.

Sincerely,
MSA Professional Services, Inc.

Morgan Shapiro
Lead Planner — City of Berlin Comprehensive Plan
mshapiro@msa-ps.com | +1 (920) 267-6088



Amendment No: 1

MSA Project Number; 00084009
Date of Issuance: 12/17/2025

This is an amendment to the Agreement dated 6/20/2025 and does acknowledge that MSA
Professional Services, Inc. (MSA) is authorized to begin work on the following project amendment:

MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC (MSA)

Address: 1702 Pankratz Street, Madison, Wl 53704

Phone: (608) 242-7779

Representative: Stephen Tremlett Email; stremlett@msa-ps.com

CITY OF BERLIN (OWNER)

Address: 108 N Capron St., Berlin, Wi 54923

Phone: 920-361-5456

Representative: Tim Ludolph Email: TLudolph@cityofberlin.wi.gov

Project Name: City of Berlin Comprehensive Plan
The project scope has changed due to: Additional effort needed to create ELU Map.
The scope of the work authorized is: See Attachment A: Scope of Services

The schedule to perform the work is: Approximate Start Date: 12/16/2025
Approximate Completion Date: July 2026

The lump sum fee for the work is: $800
Original confract amount: $29,980
New contract amount: $30,780

Any attachments or exhibits referenced in this Amendment are made part of this Agreement.
Payment for these services will be on a lump sum basis.

Approval: MSA shall commence work on this project in accordance with your written
authorization. This authorization is acknowledged by signature of the authorized representatives
of the parties to this Amendment. A copy of this Amendment signed by the authorized
representatives shall be returned for our files. If a signed copy of this Authorization is not received
by MSA within seven days from the date of issuance, MSA may stop work on the project.

CITY OF BERLIN MSA PROFESS%J:::!CES, INC.
Tim Ludolph Stephen Tremlett’

Planning and Development Director Planning Team Leader

Date: Date;_ 12/17/2025

Page 10of 2

GNBO0084H00084060N Contractl00084009_Amednment 1_City of Beriin Comprehensive Plan_12.16.2025.docx




ATTACHMENT A:
SCOPE OF SERVICES

e Using the City's current zoning map as a base, MSA will create new generalized existing
land use categories (e.g., residential, commercial, industrial, mixed use) to create a new
Existing Land Use (ELU) Map.,

¢« MSA is unable to identify any mixed-use properties/parcels based on current zoning; the
City is responsible for identifying those properties/parcels to MSA for inclusion in the
new ELU Map.

« This will also be added to the City’s GIS Online database.

Page 2 of 2

(Attachment A: Scope of Services)
G:A0VG0084100084009Conlracti00084069_Amednment 1_Cily of Barlin Comprehensive Plan_12.18.2025.docx




CITY OF BERLIN
COMMON COUNCIL MEEETING
STAFF REPORT

TO: Common Council

FROM: Jessi Balcom, City Administrator

AGENDA ITEM: Ordinance #01-26 Municipal Code Chapter 54 Waste and Recycling Amendment
MEETING DATE: January 13, 2026

BACKGROUND

The Department of Natural Resources is requiring that municipalities update their ordinances regarding
recycling within the first quarter of 2026 to address some changes that have been made to state
recycling regulations. None of the changes significantly impact the City’s current ordinance or
operations.

The ordinance also requires amendment to aliow for collection of a special charge for Recycling on the
tax bills in 2027, as has been discussed by the Council throughout the budgeting process.

The City Attorney has drafted the ordinance amendments for your review. The Department of Natural
Resources, Division of Waste Reduction has also reviewed the ordinance amendments.

SUGGESTED MOTION
Motion to approve amendments to Municipal Code Chapter 54 Waste and Recycling {Ordinance #01-26)

to bring the code into compliance with DNR requirements and allow a Recycling fee to be placed on
future tax hills.




ORDINANCE #01-26

AN ORDINANCE TO REPEAL AND RECREATE PORTIONS OF CHAPTER 54
ENTITLED “SOLID WASTE AND RECYCLING” OF THE CITY OF BERLIN
MUNICIPAL CODE REGARDING THE COLLECTION OF SOLID WASTE
AND RECYCLING MATERIALS AND RELATED SERVICES

WHEREAS, the City of Berlin desires to encourage the health of its residents and
sanitation and good order of the City of Berlin through the provisions of the City of
Berlin Municipal Code; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 54 of the City of Berlin Municipal Code addresses the Solid Waste
and Recycling in the City and creates certain specifications, requirements and
procedures for the collection of garbage and other refuse and the scope of such services
within the City of Berlin; and

WHEREAS, currently the costs associated with the collection of recycling materials are
included as part of the City of Berlin’s general levy; and

WHEREAS, City staff has considered the viability of imposing the costs of collecting
recyclable materials via special charge on property owners pursuant to Wis. Stats.
§66.0627 rather than paying such costs through the City’s general levy and thus making
available more funds for the general levy; and

WHEREAS, City staff have also identified provisions of Chapter 54 that should be
updated to bring Chapter 54 in line with provisions and language recommended by the
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources related to solid waste and recycling,
including, but not limited to, provisions related to the separation of recyclable materials
and recycling responsibilities of nonresidential facilities; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Berlin finds that it is in the best interest
of the health, general welfare, and safety of the City of Berlin to impose special charges
for the costs associated with the collection or recyclable materials in the City and to
amend Chapter 54 to update the provisions as noted herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, The CITY OF BERLIN Common Council, Green Lake and
Waushara Counties, Wisconsin does hereby ordain as follows:

SECTION 1. Chapter 54 of the City of Berlin Municipal Code entitled “Solid
Waste and Recycling,” Article 1 entitled “In General,” Section 54-1 entitled “Definitions,”
specifically the definition of “Multiple-family dwelling” is hereby repealed and recreated
to read as follows:

Page 10f 7




Sec. 54-1. — Definitions.

Multiple-family dwelling has the meaning specified in Wis. Admin. Code NR
§544.03(13).

SECTION 2. Chapter 54 of the City of Berlin Municipal Code entitled “Solid
Waste and Recycling,” Article I entitled “In General,” Section 54-2 entitied “Penalty,”
Subsection 54-2(a) entitled “General Penalties,” Subsection 54-2(a)(1) is hereby
repealed and recreated to read as follows:

Sec. 54-2. — Penalty.

(1) Any person who violates section 54-33 may be required to forfeit $50.00
for a first violation, $200.00 for a second violation, and not more than
$2,000.00 for a third or subsequent violation.

SECTION 3. Chapter 54 of the City of Berlin Municipal Code entitled “Solid
Waste and Recycling,” Article I entitled “In General,” Section 54-2 entitled “Penalty,”
Subsection 54-3 entitled “Enforcement Authority,” is hereby repealed and recreated to
read as follows:

Sec. 54-3. — Enforcement Authority.

(1) For the purpose of ascertaining compliance with the provisions of this
chapter, any authorized officer, employee or representative of the city may
inspect recyclable materials separated for recycling, post-consumer waste
intended for disposal, recycling collection sites and facilities, collection
vehicles, collection areas of multiple-family dwellings and nonresidential
facilities and properties and any records relating to recycling activities,
which shall be kept confidential when necessary to protect proprietary
information. No person may refuse access to any authorized officer,
employee or authorized representative of the city who requests access for
purposes of inspection, and who presents appropriate credentials. No
person may obstruct, hamper or interfere with any such inspection.

{(2) Any person who violates a provision of this ordinance may be issued a
citation by the City of Berlin Police Department to collect forfeitures. The
issuance of a citation shall not preclude proceeding under any other
ordinance or law relating to the same or any other matter. Proceeding
under any other ordinance or law relating to the same or any other matter
shall not preclude the issuance of a citation under this paragraph.

(3) Penalties for violating this ordinance may be assessed as follows

a. Any person who violates Sec. 54-42 may be required to forfeit $50 for a
first violation, $200 for a second violation, and not more than $2000
for a third or subsequent violation.

Page20f7




b. Any person who violates a provision of this Chapter, except Sec. 54-12,
may be required to forfeit not less than $10 or more than $1000 for
each violation

SECTION 4. Chapter 54 of the City of Berlin Municipal Code entitled “Solid
Waste and Recycling,” Article II entitled “Storage, Disposal and Collection,” Section 54-
16 entitled “Recyclable Materials Collection,” is hereby repealed and recreated to read as
follows:

Sec. 54-16 — Recyclable Materials Collection.

Recyclable materials specified under Wis. Stats. § 287.07(3) to (4), shall be
collected by the city, or a city contracted collecting and transporting service,
once per week for all residential properties which are not multiple-family
dwellings, provided that such materials are properly separated, handled,
prepared, contained, stored, and located in conformance with this article and
rules and regulations established and publicized by the solid waste and
recycling coordinator. Curbside recycling is mandatory, and residents will be
required to comply when they are served by a recycling route. Such collection
of recyclable materials shall be provided by special charge on the property tax
bill pursuant to Wis. Stats. §66.0627(2), such special charge will be collected
annually by the city to fund recycling program operations and collection of
one rollout container per residential property unit as provided by the city.
Recyclable materials containers shall be placed out for collection separated
three feet from post-consumer waste containers on the regular post-consumer
waste collection day.

SECTION 5. Chapter 54 of the City of Berlin Municipal Code entitled “Solid
Waste and Recycling,” Article IT entitled “Storage, Disposal and Collection,” Section 54-
18 entitled “Containers,” Subsection 54-18(a) which is untitled, is hereby repealed and
recreated to read as follows:

Sec. 54-18 — Containers.

The city has provided all existing residential properties which are not
multiple-family dwellings with one rollout post-consumer waste collection
container per residential property unit at no cost, and one rollout recyclable
materials collection container per residential property unit charged to the
residential property unit owner as a special charge on the property tax bill to
be collected annually by the city to fund recycling program operations and
collection. The city will provide all newly developed residential properties
which are not multiple-family dwellings with one rollout post-consumer
waste collection container per residential property unit at no cost, and one
rollout recyclable materials collection container per residential property unit
charged to the residential property unit owner as a special charge on the
property tax bill to be collected annually by the city to fund recycling

Page 3 of 7




program operations and collection. All containers shall remain with the
applicable household unit, and any replacement container must be
purchased from the city for a charge equal to the city's cost (unless otherwise
replaced pursuant to a warranty or other replacement program provided by
the city's contracted collecting and transporting service).

SECTION 6. Chapter 54 of the City of Berlin Municipal Code entitled “Solid
Waste and Recycling,” Article I1I entitled “Recycling,” Section 54-37 entitled
“Separation of Recyclable Materials,” Subsection 54-15 is hereby created as follows:

Sec. 54-37 — Separation of Recyclable Materials.
(15) Office Paper.

SECTION 7. Chapter 54 of the City of Berlin Municipal Code entitled “Solid
Waste and Recycling,” Article I1I entitled “Recycling,” Section 54-38 entitled
“Separation Requirements Exempted,” is hereby repealed and recreated as follows:

Sec. 54-38 Separation Requiremenis Exempted.

(1) Occupants of single-family and two- to four-unit residences, multiple-
family dwellings and non-residential facilities and properties that send
their postconsumer waste to a processing facility licensed by the
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources that recovers the materials
specified in subsections 54-37(5) through (15) from solid waste in as pure
a form as is technically feasible.

(2) Solid waste which is burned as a supplemental fuel at a facility if less than
30 percent of the heat input to the facility is derived from the solid waste
burned as supplemental fuel in accordance with Wis. Stats. §

287.07(7)(bg).

(3) A recyclable material specified in subsections 54-37(5) through (15) for
which a variance has been granted by the department of natural resources
under Wis. Stats. § 287.11(2m), or s. NR 544.14, Wis. Administrative Code.

SECTION 8. Chapter 54 of the City of Berlin Municipal Code entitled “Solid
Waste and Recycling,” Article IIT entitled “Recycling,” Section 54-39 entitled
“Responsibilities of Owners or Designated Agents of Multiple-Family Dwellings,” is
hereby repealed and recreated to read as follows:

Sec. 54-39 — Responsibilities of Owners or Designated Agents of
Multiple-Family Dwellings.

Owners or designated agents of multiple-family dwellings in the city shall do

all of the following unless postconsumer waste generated in those properties
is treated at a processing facility that recovers for recycling the materials

Page 4 of 7




specified in Wis. Stats. § 287.07(3) and (4), from that solid waste in as pure
a form as is technically feasible:

(1) Provide adequate, separate containers for the recycling program
established in compliance with the chapter. The number of recyclable
materials collection containers shall equal or be greater than the number
of waste collection containers and at least one of the following shall be
met:

a. The minimum total volume of recyclable materials collection
container space is equal to 20 gallons per week per dwelling
unit.

b. The ratio of waste collection containers volume to recyclable
materials collection container volume is at most 2:1.

¢. An alternative method that does not result in overflow of a
recyclable materials collection container during the time period
between collection of materials and delivery to a recycling
facility.

(2) Notify tenants in writing at the time of renting or leasing the dwelling and
at least semi-annually thereafter of how to appropriately recycle the
materials specified under Wis. Stats. § 287.07(1m) to (4), at this location.
This notification shall include, which materials are collecied, how to
prepare recyclable materials in order to meet the processing requirements,
collection methods or sites, and locations of drop-off collection sites for
recyclable materials not collected on-site.

(3) Provide for the collection of recyclable materials separated from the solid
waste by the tenants and the delivery of the recyclable materials to a
recycling facility.

SECTION 9. Chapter 54 of the City of Berlin Municipal Code entitled “Solid
Waste and Recycling,” Article III entitled “Recycling,” Section 54-40 entitled
“Responsibilities of Owners or Designated Agents of Nonresidential Facilities and
Properties,” is hereby repealed and recreated to read as follows:

Sec. 54-40 — Responsibilities of Owners or Designated Agents of
Nonresidential Facilities and Properties.

(1) Provide adequate, separate containers for the program established under
this section.

(2) Notify in writing, at least semi-annually, all users, tenants and occupants
of the properties of how to appropriately recycle the materials specified
under Wis. Stats. & 287.07(1m) to (4), at this location. This notification
shall include which materials are collected, how to prepare recyclable

Page s of 7y




materials in order to meet the processing requirements, collection
methods or sites, and locations of drop-off collection sites for recyclable
materials not collected on-site.

(3) Provide for the collection of recyclable materials separated from the solid
waste by the users, tenants and occupants and the delivery of the
recyclable materials to a recycling facility.

(4) Provide adequate, separate containers for the program established under
this section. The total volume of recycling containers shall be sufficient to
avoid overflow during the time period between collection of materials and
delivery to a recycling facility.

SECTION 10. SECTION 8. Chapter 54 of the City of Berlin Municipal Code
entitled “Solid Waste and Recycling,” Article TIT entitled “Recycling,” Section 54-41
entitled “Preparation and Collection of Recyclable Materials by the City,” the un-
numbered opening paragraph thereto is hereby repealed and recreated as follows:

Sec. 54-41 — Preparation and Collection of Recyclable materials by
the City.

Except as otherwise directed by the solid waste and recycling coordinator,
occupants of all residential properties that are not multiple-family dwellings
shall do the following for the preparation and collection by the city of the
separated recyclable materials specified under subsection 54-37(5) through

(15):

SECTION 11.  Chapter 54 of the City of Berlin Municipal Code entitled “Solid
Waste and Recycling,” Article 111 entitled “Recycling,” Section 54-42 entitled
“Prohibitions on Disposal of Recyclable Materials Separated for Recycling,” is hereby
repealed and recreated as follows:

Sec. 54-42 — Prohibitions on Disposal of Recyclable Materials
Separated for Recycling.

No person may dispose of in a solid waste disposal facility or burning in a
solid waste treatment facility the materials specified in subsections 54-37(5)
through (15), which have been separated for recycling, unless subject to a
statutory exception and with the exception that waste tires may be burned
with energy recovery in a solid waste treatment facility.

SECTION12. SEVERABILITY. The several sections of this ordinance are declared
to be severable. If any section or portion thereof shall be declared by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid, unlawful or unenforceable, such decision shall
apply only to the specific section or portion thereof directly specified in the decision and
shall not affect the validity of any other provisions, sections or portions thereof of the
ordinance. The remainder of the ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. Any

Page 6 of 7




other ordinances whose terms are in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are
hereby repealed as to those terms that conflict.

SECTION 13. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance shall take effect

2026 upon its passage by the COMMON COUNCIL of the CITY OF BERLIN and
publication as required by law.

SECTION 14.  The numeric section numbers and headings of any portions of the
CITY OF BERLIN Code of Ordinances affected by this Ordinance shall be subject to

modification in the discretion of the codifier, and the approval of the CITY OF BERLIN
Attorney, during codification into the CITY OF BERLIN'S current Code of Ordinances.

ROLL CALL VOTE:
_AYES
~ NAYS
_ ABSENT

CITY OF BERLIN

BY: ATTEST:

CATRINA BURGESS JESSI L. BALCOM
Mayor _ City Administrator/City Clerk

ROYED ASTO FORM:

J A A
ERIETARSON.~
City Attorney

Page 7of7




CITY OF BERLIN
COMMON COUNCIL MEEETING
STAFF REPORT

TO: Common Council

FROM: Jessi Balcom, City Administrator

AGENDA ITEM: Discussion of City Aquatic Center — possible next steps, possible referendum
MEETING DATE: January 13, 2026

BACKGROUND

The Common Council requested that the Pool discussion be brought back in January. Minutes from the
September 9, 2025 regular meeting are attached for your information. At that meeting, completion of
the 2024 audit, not knowing the total amount of funds available in the reserve funds, and CIP funding
were all mentioned. Additionally, the Council planned to discuss the possibility of a referendum to
determine whether or not City funds (taxes) should be used to repair the pool.

At this time, the 2024 audit has been completed {and the 2025 audit is just getting underway). The City's
net position did not see a significant change in 2024, however there were unbudgeted/unanticipated
expenditures in 2025. Through the CIP process, the Council has made plans to borrow $2M every other
year to address the capital needs of the City. If the Council determines that a borrowing will be utilized
to pay for repairs to the pool, the amount of funding planned for the other needs of the City would be
impacted.

The Council could issue a Request for Proposals {(RFP) regarding the pool property. In doing so, the
public/firms would be invited to submit plans and costs to 1)fully restore (and possibly enhance) the
pool all at one time, 2)restore (and possibly enhance) the pool in phases/over time, and/or 3)demolish
the pool and make the site shovel ready for a new project. In issuing the RFP the Council could make it
clear that a decision has not yet been made as to the future of the aguatic center and the Council may or
may not choose to move forward with one of the options/proposals presented, choose a different path
forward, or utilize the cost estimates presented to provide information to the public for a possible
referendum.

In erder to place a referendum on the ballot, questions must be received by the County Clerk at least 10
weeks prior to the election. Please see the “Steps to prepare for a Referendum Question” from Green
Lake County. Therefore, the next election available would be August 2026 {or November 2026, February
2027 or April 2027). Should the Council determine that a referendum is necessary, it wilt be important to
phrase the question clearly —so the public knows exactly what they are approving/denying. We will also
want to ensure that there is adequate time to get information out to the public so they can make an
informed decisfon.




COMMON COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2025 AT 7PM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, BERLIN CITY HALL, 2ND FLOOR

1. Call to order by Mayor Burgess at 7:00pm. Roll Call: Alderpersons Przybyl, Hill, Sorenson,
Nighor and Stobbe were present. Alderperson Boeck was excused. Also present were Jessi
Balcom, City Administrator, Scott Zabel, City of Berlin Street Superintendent, Brittani
Majeskie, Deputy Clerk-Treasurer.

2. Seat Virtual Attendees (if necessary) - None

3. General Public Comments — Joshua Wendt of 164 £ Waushara St spoke in favor of the pool.
He asked the council fo remember all those who were at the special pool meeling, and stated
that there were many great ideas about how to keep the pool open shared af the recent
Friends of the Berlin Aquatic Center meeting.

CONSENT AGENDA: The Consent Agenda contains items which staff considers to be routine
and have already been discussed and recommended by a committee, board or commission at a
previous meeting. Staff recommends that Council act on all of these items on a single roll call
vote. If any member of Couneil wishes to have any item removed from the Consent Agenda and
discussed, the Council member may request that item be removed from the Consent Agenda
prior to the adoption.

4. Waive the reading of ordinances and resolutions.

5. Accept and place on file reports from the City Clerk, Treasurer, and Building Inspector.

6. Approve payment of bills.
7. Approve minutes from the 8.12.2025 Common Council Meeting.

8. Email conversion to cloud-based system versus in house server. RECOMMENDTION:
Approve recommendation of the Committee of the Whole to approval of quote from
Corporate Network Solutions to implement Microsoft 365 email services.

9. Approval of City of Berlin EMS Policies & Procedures. RECOMMENDATION: Approve
recommendation of Committee of the Whole to adopt the City of Berlin EMS Policies and
Procedures.

END OF CONSENT AGENDA
Alderperson Nigbor made a motion to approve the consent agenda, with a second by
Alderperson Przybyl. Roll call vote carried (5 ayes: Przyhyl, Hill, Sorenson, Nighor, Stobbe;
O nay, 1 absent. Boeck).

10. October 1, 2025 — September 30, 2026 Employee Health Insurance and Employee Dental
Insurance provider determination and plan selection. RECOMMENDATION: Approve
recommendation of the Committee of the Whole to approve the proposal of Robin Health
Partners for employee health insurance {(employer, City of Betlin, provided), to include the
Broad and Focused Medical Plan Groups with the Plan Design of PPO $3500/$7000 / 100%.
Employer cost share of 92.5% and employee cost share of 7.5%. Also, select employee

1




funded dental insurance plan. City administrator explained that if the City elects a Health
Partners dental plan, there will be a 2% savings for both the City and employees. Robin
Health Partners offers six different dental plans with costs savings for the employee when
compared to the current Delta plan, except for the employee + spouse option. Discussion
about dental plan coverage and few options being offered within 20 miles of Berlin, but more
options within 20 miles of Oshkosh. Renewing Delta has a cost increase of about 8% for
employees with a broader network. Health Partners has a 6 and 12 month waiting period for
employees not currently on a City dental plan, but offers approximately $18,000 in savings
Jor the City if bundled with the Health Partners health plan. Discussion on how many
employees take City dental coverage and employee comments about the plans. Alderperson
Hill made a motion to move forward with Robin Health Partners proposal for employee
health insurance for the October 1, 2025 to September 30, 2026 plan year, including an
option for both the Broad network plan and Focused network plan with a $3500/87000 and
100% deductible. Total plan costs to be shared by the employer at 92.5% and employee at
7.5% of the employee chosen plan (employee to select Broad or Focused network and single,
employee + spouse, employee + children or family plan), with a second by Alderperson
Sorenson. Roll call vote carried (4 ayes: Hill, Przybyl, Sorenson, and Nigbor, 0 nay; I
absent: Boeck; 1 abstain: Stobbe). There was discussion to clarify that with the Health
Partners Broad Network plan, employees would be paying about twice their current rate and
that HSA contributions and deductibles were staying the same. City administrator suggested
if the council were to choose a Health Partners dental plan, to choose the plan with a $1,500
coverage because it is 1.5 times greater coverage for a comparable price to the current Delta
rate being paid. Alderperson Hill made a motion to move forward with the dental insurance
proposal for the employee dental insurance to be paid entirely by the employee at the 31,500
benefit with the orthodontics from Health Partners annual max, with a second by
Alderperson Przybyl. Roll call vote carried (4 ayes: Hill, Przybyl, Sorenson, and Nigbor, 0
nay, 1 absent: Boeck; I abstain: Stobbe).

11. Discussion of the future of the Berlin Aquatic Center:

a. Update from Friends of the Berlin Aquatic Center

b. Update from Staff
RECOMMENDATION: Listen to presentations, discussion and action as appropriate.
Alderperson Hill requested to recuse herself from the council at 7:27pm. Victoria Hill of
142 N Wisconsin St and curvent president of the Friends of the Berlin Aquatic Center
updated the Council on the standing of the Friends of the Berlin Aquatic Center. The past
president and vice president have stepped down, and Hill was elected as president. She is
invested in seeing the pool saved and is invested in seeing the Friends of the Berlin Aquatic
Center continue as a fundraising committee. The Friends of the Berlin Aquatic Cenfer see a
strong desire from the community to give to the pool financially and through services in
kind They also see strong hesitation by the community to give to something the City does
not want lo save. The Friends of the Berlin Aquatic Center want fo partner with the Cify to
help save the pool, but that requires the City to give a positive statement that they will save
the pool. The Friends of the Berlin Aquatic Center regrels that they could not take the pool
over, but they still want to support the pool by raising funds. Mayor Burgess discussed that
the Council has large and difficult financial decisions to make, with the burden of not
having a completed audit, not knowing what funds are in reserve, and it is not in anyone’s
best interest to commil to the pool. Alderperson Stobbe discussed thal the decision was too
big for only the Council members to make and that the decision should go to referendum.
Discussion on referendum timelines. The county needs the referendum question 70 days

2




prior to an election. Discussion on the audit, the HWY 49 & 91 projects, CIP, budget, and
what the City can afford to borrow. Staff update that the pool title search came back clear
and it could be gifted, but easements would need to be made and the lot would need to be
divided as there is a water facility on that lot. Discussion on completion of the CIP and
audit numbers and to table the pool decision until January when a better decision can be
made on if and what to borrow for and whether to take the decision to referendum for the
April 2026 election. Mayor Burgess thanked the Friends of the Berlin Aquatic Center for
their efforts. Motion by Alderperson Stobbe to reseat Alderperson Hill, with a second by
Alderperson Przybyl at 7:43 pm. Voice vote passed unanimously.

12. Tax Increment District #17 vacant lot development incentive program.
RECOMMENDATION: Discussion and action as appropriate. City Administrator Balcom
discussed the Council’’s interest in an incentive program for single family and duplex lois
within TID 17 that allows property owners to recoup some tax money generated over three
vears to a maximum of $10,000 per unit or 50% of the increased value created, whichever
was less. Balcom drafied a development agreement that could be utilized with property
owners that meet the requirements. The draft has not been reviewed by the City Attorney, as
Balcom wanted Council direction first. Discussion that the draft was in alignment with what
was discussed by the Council. Balcom will send the drafi to the atlorney.

13. Old Business — None.
14. New Business — None.

15. Adjourn. Alderperson Hill made a motion to adjourn at 7:47pm with a second by
Alderperson Nigbor. Voice vote passed wunanimously. Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted by
Brittani Majeskie, Deputy Clerk-Treasurer




SEOEZ/PT/L Wi/ XspeAd wiliaq £5p\SZOZ\@91A108 1GaP\AD Ulog\SBediDiunu\SouBLly JIIGNd\:§ PoIeIoLICIU] "0D B LUET ‘M 180y Aq paiedsid

UfBIRY PauIeIu0d ,S8INSoiosIq
Juepodwr, 995 "(quabe Jusluded iC) JS3IMIBPUN SB BAIDS 0F Bupass Ul ‘Ajuo sasodind UOISSADSIP J0) 51 PRPIAQLD UORBULION! SU] "JBINSS! 9Ul JO 35047 Wo.)
JRMIP YT SISDBIU] IBYI0 PUR [RIDUEUY SBY 3 PUR “4aNSS] U YUM UCIIDBSUBIT [EI2ISLLILLI0D YIBUS] S une Ue U S91LInoas o juswsseid ayl Jof abuele 1o ‘aseyaind
01 s/ (Quabe Juswedeld Jo) JajLmMIBpuUn Le JO 804 A1BWiiid By [ JOSIAPE [BAIDIUNW 10 JOSIADE [BIDUBUY B 58 JOU PUR UOLDesUBJ] ainny g uo (Jusbe juswsese)d

A0) JEILIMISPUNT UE S8 3AIDS 0] 5995 DJieg "UORWLIONUI 2y U0 Buioe 24040q ajeudoidde wosp noA spiadxe pup SI0SIADE [BUISIXD JC JRUIIIUL Jj8 PUE AUR yim
UIRUBY pauleluoD UoRWICLUS BY] SSNISIP PINOYS NOA "SISS4alul UMO S31 10 BURDE S pieg "L T JO 1oV 28UBYIXT SaLINDs8S 8yl JO gt vonoas o wensind Ainp
Aseionply & NOA 8Me Jou saop pue noA 03 10siApe ue Se Buioe Jou si puieg noA 03 uonae Aue Buipuswiiocdad J0U 5§ {,piieg,,) pa1elodioous ‘00 1§ piieg i Hagoy

OYeRI8Y] %00 T 4O Yamolb jenuue yum TTTT0Z'8EH$ 40 (LNO-QLL) U0REN|BA PRSSISSY +Z07 uo paseq 2184 (i (v)

£CEICE 65 L12°01/2°2%  {0z8’ses) 8c0'¥08% 000°000°2S 9TT'119'9%
9£02 08°0% S/6°69€% 15.6'688% S/6'65 000°08¢$ 9£02 SE07
S£02 08°0% 00t 68<$ 00%'68€% 00tv'6T$ 000°09¢% S£0T  ¥EOT
pEOZ  TE'TS §/5'7e9% TSLLL8ES SLL' VS 000°0b€$ 008'¥+Z$ $E0T  £€0T
€£0T  S9'T$ 0T£'184% L TET06ES T€2'59% 000'szES 8LY'16ES €£0T TEOT
2e0z 5918 Z69'vL L% 1692/98€% - 69L'18% 000'S0ES $26’'L8€ES Z€0Z  TEOT
1£02 89'T$ 06£'284% - 88E’/8E% 88¢°/6% 000°062% £00°S6€$ TE0Z 0£0T
0507 60°'C% $e2'796% 0007G0T$ 000’'S0T$ +22’'158% 0£0Z 6Z07T
620¢ ZT'ed 818'596% 000°G01$ 000'S0T$ 8+8'098% 6202 8207
87027 g1'e$ 2506964 000°501$ 000'S0OT$ Z50'v98$ 8z0z7 /70t
LZ02 L0'c$ 01z'L26% 089'¢9% (02E'TPS) 000'S0T$ 0£5°£98% [z0T 9707
920C  S6'T$  95£'798$ 0$ (00s'zss) 005'z8s 95£’298% 920z §Z0Z
gz0zZ z0°'Z$ 106'£88% T06°¢88% ST0T - $ToT
%S
(v) (pericddng Ana7) WNIW3IYd QIg =97 (payioddns Ana7)
INAa  ILvH TIIW FOIAGES WVOLLIHIOdAM  (T/6 9 1/8) (1/€) ADINYIS and  dvaa
UYIA JINIEWOD 1934 IV1OL 15531 1SITINI TvdIDNIdd lg3aag VA AATT
JINIGIWOD (9202 ‘T 42quwa1das [152193Uj 154i) ONILSIXH
9Z0Z ‘T Yodepw :pared
S31ON AHOSSIWOUd "0'D
000'000'C$
T NIVATE 004 T

NY1d D9NIJDNVYNIH TVOILIH1OdAH
uip13g jo Aud

T OLIBUDDS



SZ0Z/bT/L Wit/ Xs1x'As ujsaq £sp\gz0g\99i1a48s 1Gap\AD WiLaq\SeyediDiunul\souBUly Jlqnd\:§ Pa3elcdioou] 0D § pheg ‘M Heqoy Ag paiedsld

*Ulai3Yy PEUIBILOD ,S8UNS0ISIT
Juepodwy, 895 *(Jusbe Juswizdeid 40) JSILIMIBPUN S8 BAISS 03 BUD@SS Ul “AJUG $3504INd LOISSNISID 40 51 PEPIACIG UOIIBLLIGIU SUJ "J8NSSI BY] JO 85042 Lol
<RLHD JEY] SISO FPYI0 PUR [B[DUBUY SBY 1 DUE “JANSS! 8y UM UCHAZBSUR.] [BIDJSWILIOD (1BUS] S,WLIe U Ul SBIIIND3S o Justuaseld ays 10 2DUBIE J0 ‘aseysind
01 5] (Qualbe juswaseld o) Laymispun ue jo sjot Aiewid auj JOSIADE [ediojunil 10 10SIADE [@idUgUY B SB JOU DU LOiIIESURI] 24n1N) B UG (Jusbe Juswsoeid

40) USIUMIBPUN LR SB 9AIIS 0] SHISS pJBg "UORRWIOM 243 U0 Bupse sigeq sleudoidde waap nok susdxs pue SIOSIADE jeulaxXe 10 [eLUsiul jfe pue Aue ylim
Uisday PRufeIliod UoRewloju] Syl SSNDSID DINOYS 1O/ 'SIS8Uajul UMO SY 404 BUil0e st pifeg "FEGT J0 12V 9BUBYOXT S8/31IN09S By} JO g§T U008 03 juensind Anp
Asepsnpy @ nod SM0O Jou 590D PUB NCA 03 JOSIADE UR S8 OUDR JOU 57 DJIBg "NOA 0] UO[ZE AUR Buipuswwiodss Jou st (,pdieg., ) poielodioaus o0 § pieg ‘M 1sqoy

JaeaUsY] %00 T JO YImoul (enuue yum TTT'T0Z 8§ 40 (1N0-AI1) UonenieA passsssy rz0z uc paseq a1ed i (v)

8T9°/50°PT$ 70s'9vv’ /S (OTET90TS) £18°265¢S 000°000°SS 9TT'T1979%

£v0¢e T0'T$ 615'825% 615 8¢9% 615°cT$ 000'G15% CHOT  TP0T
ra20r4 z0'1$ 006'625% 006’6755 006'6E% Q00°'06+3% ZF0T  TH0T
0T £0°'1$ 696'675% L 696'675% 596'p9% 000's9P$ 1#0Z  0P0T
0b0T  $0'T$ §zL'8TS$ ges'ezss Scs'egs 000'0b¥$ 002  6£0Z
BE0T SO'TS 00£'1£5% 00gitess QOE'TITS 000'02v% 6507 8£0TZ
8£02 L0°'1$ 5Z8'2£5% §Z8'2Ess 5Z8'7ETS ¢o0’00%% gL0Z  Z£07
LE0Z  Z0°T$ 691°875% .691'825% 691'CSTS 000°s45% LE0T  9g0Z
9£07 60°'T$ £ov'2ESS L Eobieess £9PTLTS £00’09c$ 9g£0z  §E0Z
§£0T 01'1$ 8£8°0£5% 8£8°088$ . 8£8'06T$ coo‘obes SE0T  $E0Z
FEOZ  T9'T$ L CONTAA S PETIEESE . - $62'807% opoo’sees 00R'¥+ZT$ PE0Z  ££0T
££07 P6'1$ o1e’‘1ess : 1£8'vEes 000'50¢% 8LP'16E$ ££0T ZTEOT
702 561 v/E'816% 0st’'0¥TE 0000624 +Z6°L8E% ZEOZ 1£0T
1£02 56'T$ veZ'Sz6$ : 182'952% 000'ss2% £00'sec$ TE0Z 0£0Z
0207 £v'2$ veL'e61T'1S 005'z97% 008297% ¥27'£58% 0£0Z 6Z0T
85707 9p'z$ SbEETT TS 005’z9z$ 005'297% 8r8'093% 6202 870
8707 L6°'T$ T66'888% ore'vres (01€'50T$) 057'1£T$ Z250'v98% 8z0z /70¢
£202 £6°'1¢ 0£5'£98% 0£s’c98% 4202 9z0¢
9z0T 56°1$ 94£'798% 95£'298% 9z0Z 5z0¢
§Z0z  zo'Es 106'c83$ T06°S88% G20 $20T
%08'F
{v) {payioddns Aray) WATATHd a1 =771 {paproddns ArsT)
ang 4Ly 1IN ADIAYIS IYOLLIHIOdAH  (T/6 % 1/8) {1/c) IDINYES ANa  dvaA
dvIA QINIFGWOD lg93a VLOL 15537 153493.INI TYdIDNIYd lgag UvaA  AATT
Q3NIGWOD (8z0z ‘T Jequeldas 115843Ul 1S414) DNILSIXS

8207 ‘T yodew :pazeq
S31LON AHOSSINOYd "0'D

000'000’S$
" NOLLONYLSNODTY 100d

NY1d ONIDNVNIA TVOILIHLOdAH
uipi9g jo A1

Z Ol1euads




STOT/P1/L Wit/ Xsix A2 uiiag £sp\GZ0Z\@2AL98 1Gap\AD UlIeG\SSIedIDUNUARIURLLY J1)GNd\:S Pazelodiodu] *0D 1§ PAIE] "M LSq0Y Aq Po.edald

“UIBARY PRUIBIVGT ,STNSTISIT IWEMOTUWT,,

aag “(Juslie Juatuadeld 10} JAIMIBPUN SB BAIBS 03 SUIHBaS Ut ‘AjUC $IS0AING UOISSNISID 10 S| PRRIAGIE UOIIBULION Bl JBASS] BY7 JO B50YD L0 194D I8YI SISDISIU] JOYI0 PUE JBIDUEUY SBY I PUE JONSSI DU YIM UOHIESURLT [212I96UUI0D
{30uE] 5 WUe UE LY SBPLNISS o Juswaserd s41 oy d5UelIE J0 ‘aseyDind 03 St (JUSHE Jualuaseld J0) saaumiapun ve 4o Sios Alewd 9y JOSIAPR [REDIUNLY S0 JOSIAPE [BIOUBLY B §8 10U PUE UONSESURS) S4my B uo (juehe Juawaseid Jo)
SDHIMIBPUN U S8 3/USS Q) $385 DAEG "HORBLLLIOMY Yy uo Sugoe 2ioeg sjgudordde WIep NOA SHBAXS DUB SI0SIADE [BLUBIXE JO 1ELIBIUL JIE PUE AUE YliM IRy BEURIU0D UONSUUIO L) DY SSNISIE DINOYS NO, “SIS3Ua3US UM SIf 107 Buiae s1
PIeg "FEGT JO 10y SOUBYIXT S3FUNATES B4 40 ST UONIRS 0F JVENsng Ainp Aueonpy e nod amo JoU SR0p pue NoA 07 JOSIADE ug 58 5uioe jou 57 pHBg NoA 03 vonoe Aue SUIpUaLIWIOsas JoU 51 {,0HES,,) PAISIOdI0N] T00 | pIEG "M 1BG0Y

UBLREIBYY %(QT JO UMOIE jenuuR yIm TIT TOZ'8E4$ 40 {LNO-JLL) UGHBNIEA Passessy $Z0Z U0 paseq a3ed i ()

ovG7780741$ [ 90£7597°/F (907 %013) £16°698¢5  000'000'SS 120125 (0CB £6%) 8£0°508% 000°000°2% 9TT'119'9%
ab0z  61'1$ a0 1595 O0% 179% S0¥'91% 000'STo% 9b0Z  SPOT
Skoe  0Z'1$ TEP'Er9s TEFEROST TEP'BPS 000°565% SE02  proe
PPOT  TTIS 188'CHo$ TI8R'ERIE 189'8s% 000'595% PPOZ  £POZ
oA A 4 95£°2%9% 95LTP9% §54°£01% 000°SESE SP0Z P02
Th0T  PETIS 981°5H9% -BET'G¥9% 881°S£1$ 000'01S% ev0T  TPOT
0z STT$ SLT'1+9% SLTTH9%. - SLTT9TS 000°08%% 0T 0P0T
0b0zT 9T TS 6TL'0b9% - BTLOF9E 6145875 000°55P% 00z 6£0T
6E0Z  BTIS 180°'t+9% T80°brI$ 180°602% 000'SEPS 6£0T  BEOT
807  6Z'T$ €97 TH9% €92 TH9% £9T'TETS 000°0THS §E0T  LE0Z
LE0T 0ETS £92'TH0% £92'TP9% £97'28Z% 000'055% LE0T  9£0T
9£07  £€'T$ S.F'T59% 0057292% 00S'29Ts S/ 6RES 5/6°'6% 000’0REs 9£07  Sg0Z
Ge0T G4 006°1595 008'2923 005'292% 00¥'68€% 00b'6ZS 000°'09€% 5£0T  tEOZ
YEOZT  £8°TS SL0'568% 005'29¢3 005'z92% SLLLRES SLL LIPS 009°0%ES 008'vrz$ PE0T  £E0T
€202 0'es O0TZ'b0'13 005'2928 005'z92% 1£2'055% 1£T'59% 000°528% Ly 1583 ££0T  2£0T
ZE0T  TTTS ZBTLEC'TS 008'z97$ 005'Z92% 69L'98E% 694'18% 000's08% »Z6'£2E3 7E0T 1E0T
1E0Z  vLT1$ PEF'5085 PO’ LTS (502°+0T%) 057'1E14 98£'/8E% 88¢°26% 000°052% £00'555% T£0T  0£0Z
080T 60°TS yTT'T96$ 000°S0TS 000'S0TS vET'L58% oenz  ezoz
620Z  IT'Z$ 898’5963 000°S0TS 000°507% 8¥9'098% 620T 820Z
8707 S1°TH Z50°696% Q00°S0TS 000'501S 507985 gz0T Z20%
£20T  L0'T$ 012'L26% 089°¢9% (02£'1v$) 000°S0TS$ 0£5'€98% £20T  9T0T
920%  56'T% 95€'298% 0% (005'TS%) £0s'zZsSH 95£'798% 9707 5207
§207 20'Z$ T05'€88% 106°£38% §Z0T  +E0T
%rg b %5ZTP
(v) (pewioddng Ar37) WNIWIYd QI8 =001 WATIWIYd Q19 =DLL (popioddng Ay}
Ing 3Lvd TiIW IDIAMIS IVOLIBHLIOdAH (178 3 T/¢) 1/} IWOLIEHIOMAH  (1/6 % 1/5) (r/e) IDIAYAS Ing  dvaEA
WYIA JANIEWOD 193a IVLIOL 158 1SIUALNT TYdIONINd IVLOL 5831 L1SIYIANT TYdIONRId 1930 AVIA  AATT
Q3NIEWOD (1£02 T Joqumaidss [3sedaiul J5did) (9Z0Z ‘T 4oqwsldas :350.834) J541) ONLLSIX3
TEQT T Yaiew paeg 9ZOT T yotew :pIzeq
SALON AYOSSINOYd '0°'9 SALON AYOSSINO¥d "0'D
000'000°'SS$ 000'000'C$
NOILOMILSNOIIY 100d Hivday 100d

NY1d DONIINVNIA TVIILIHLOdAH
ulsag Jo AId

€ OLIBUIDS



STOT/T/£ Wi/ XSixAD UIIBq £5P\SZOE\BIADS 1G3P\AT Liiog\SaRitediainul 90U 3/GNd\:S pazelodiosu] "0 ¥ pieg M Meqoy Aq paredaid

"U2J3Y PISSAUPREER J9]1RW J0O UOIDBSUR.
Aue Ayred Jaujoue o3 Bulpuswiuodad Jo Buiesiew ‘Bupowold (i) 10 saijeuad xe3 Buipioae {1} Jo esodind 8y] J0J DASN ¢ 10U |[RYS PUR SJ1ADe
Xg} 91n3[3su0d JoU Op S|RLRIEY 243 1.yl NOA WIoUL am 'Sy 3yl Aq pasodw] sjuswadinbad yym 2oueldwcd aunsua o] :2ansopsiqg GEZ JenaiD Syl

*B2UBULY 21[qnd pJieg JoRjuas ases|d ‘SaunsoosIp SACHE U3 JN0QE SUIR2U0D UC SUoisenb Aue aaey NoA 41

“UOJBRULIGUL 220W 1O pdieg 19BIU0D 0] PIsIAPR aue sared pejsausiul
"RIEP 4INS JO ADEINIDE JY) pPBLBA APJuapuadapur 30U sey plieg "90130U 1noyM 9Buesya 0] 103{gns ale pue ‘oausuadxs s,puieg pue ‘ajgeiedwod 3q o)
paAsi|aq suQoRsURI] JUSDR. Jrtoge uoewaoyl Buipnoul ‘elep sigefieas ARlgnd Uo peseq SUe S|BLDIRY DU Ul PSUIRIUOD SDIBLWIISS 0 UQIIRLLLICU AUy

"saijljigedes pue suoreayijenb ‘aousuiedxe s3| pue (JIUN SuBUL 2GR S1 BuipnDU]) paiRg IN0JE UoiBULIolU; jeseusb se jjam se ‘alnieu

[EUOIZONP3 1O 3AD3(G0 ‘|BNIoE) B JO UCHEBLWIOM] 3DIACId 0} PRpUalU] 218 $|RU33BW UL "J9pUnalayl T-TedsST 91Ny 10 $E6T 46 10V 9bURYDXT SoNIes
3} 30 95T UO[DRS Jo Buiuesw auyl UIUYM ,9DIAPE,, SB ParIISU0d 24 J0U PIROYS pue 24 0] POPUIIUL 30U 912 pUR SaIUNoes [ediDiuniy JO 22Uenss)

ue 03 piehal yim uogoe AuE Supje} WO UIR1ad J0 9B NOA 18Y) 5U0IS856NS 10 SUGH2PUSWIWOIa] ‘sjesodold Aur Spnjaul J0U Op S[BLISIRY 341

“2auenss| pasodoad

3U31 JO S30URSLUN2ID pUE s]0E) 943 0] pal|dde se ‘sme| SB3IN09s [RI9PS) BYI JopuUn SJ0)SeaUl 03 seiiigisucdsad s31 ‘Jo Jed se pue ‘yim aoueploioeg
ul auensst pasododd sy 0] s|gedi|dde {Aue J1) JUSLISILRIS [BIDIL0 SUT MBIARI |[IM J2ILIMISDUN Uy "8|qRUOSES) Pug 112 8J2 1ey] saowud 1. siojsaaul

03 S3|UIND3S 330U[3 (195 01 AINP SI) YIM AINp 3RY} 22URIR] ISNW INg 801id SiGRUOSPe. pue 1i1g) B 1R JONsS| 2yl o) s313undes aseysind o3 Aanp e sey
BILUMIBPUN Uy *SISRUSIUI JSYIO0 JO [2IDUERUI UMO $11 03 pJebad Inoylim 13nSs] 2yl JO SISI9IUl 1S9q 32Ul Ul 108 03 mB| |242p2) AQ padinbad Jou 2102433
S| pue sme| S2RIND3S [RIDPS) IUY1 J3pUN J2NsSs] 24] 01 AINp AIRISNplY 2 SAEY J0U S0P I91IMISPUN UB ‘U0SIARE |BdRiUnW B XU} "AJRIDNPLY 10 JOS|IApER
[e1ouUeUl J0SIAPE |edDiUnWL SB 10U PUR J193IMISPUN UR SB BUIAIDS JO IXa3U00 3y] Ul pIPIAGLd 34 PINOM 12ABMOY ‘SDIARE U2NS AUy ‘Sa13un29s |edipunw
40 30UBNSS| UR 10} SI913RUL UB|IUIS I3U10 pue ‘stuisl ‘Bujuwil ‘aunipnals ayy Buiudasuod Janss| ayi o1 aoiape aplaoid ABW ISLIMISPUN Uy J9N1SS)

3] JO IS0 WO J2HIP J2U] S]1SaJa3u] J3U10 PUR (B[DUBLL] SBY J8JUMIDPUN UY “J2NSS! 3U) YHM Uoipesuer) [enlswwioed qibus s,wae ue u) uoinguisp
0] M3IA B Ylim panss] 2q 0] seillnses pasedold sy3 aseyound o3 s; 9|0 Alewid SJ8lumispun Uy *S101SaAUl pue s1anssi |edpjunild Yiog Yiim saw
[e Je AliBy |22p 0} JRIIMISPUN LB salinbal £T-9 3Ny pJeog Bupiewa|ny sanses |edpiuniy BUIMO||0s SU1 SBPNESU J31UMI3pUR UL JO 3j04 9y

*(Juabe juawsoe|d
10) 19jumispun se sades o3 pabebua Buraq Jo uonediue Ul ‘Ajuo sesodind UOISSNISIP 0] S|eLS1E 2] Buiplaodd si paieg tiosiape jediDiunw 1o
JOSIApE |RIDURUY SE J0u pue DBulepisuod aq AewW noA S213IND8S [RdD(UNL JO 9UBNSS] B}QISS0d B UM UOEDSULOD Ul JOJLIMIBPUN SB BAJSS 0] S98S pJdieg

‘SlelsIRi SU1 U0 Buinoe aloleq s1eddoidde wWeBp NOA JRYZ SUSAXD DUR SJOSIADE |BUIDIXD J0 [BUISIU] [|B PUR AUR UM S|BLIS1B]Y 31

SSN2SID PINOYS NOA ‘s$3$3193U} UMO s11 Jo) Buiise si paieg (,5|BM93R W, 943 ‘Aj9AI109[|0D) sjelalewl BulAueduloose 10/pue uislay pauleiuod UoljeULIO]
SU3 01 309dsaJ YUM NOA 03 EET 4O 10V 2BURYDXT SIIILNIDS 24T JO G5 T UCIIRSS 01 JuEns.nd AJnp AJRIDNPY 2 9MO0 10U $S20P PUR NOA 0] JOSIAPE |Bd|3[unLL
10 JosiApR |epuRUY se BuiIe 10U S| DJIBg *UOIIDR AUE )27 10U 10 3321 NoA 18y3 Bulpuswiiosas 10U 5| (,plieg,) poielodlooul "o | piieg “m HeGoy

SZUNSOTISIAQ LNV.ILUOdINI



Green Lake GREEN LAKE C O[ﬂVTY
Qounty OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK

Elizabeth Otto Office: 920-294-4005
County Clerk FAX: 920-294-4009

Below you will find information that is necessary for a municipality or school district to place a referendum
question on the 2026 Spring Primary or Spring Election ballot.

Steps to prepare for Referendum Question:

Municipal Clerk or School District Clerk sends a copy of Ordinance/Resolution that places the question on
the ballot (with the exact wording to be used). Must be sent to County Clerk’s Office — 10 weeks prior (send
original Word Document & signed copy)

Spring Primary by: December 10, 2025 Spring Election by: January 27, 2026

Add a Contest for a Referendum in WisVote (See WisVote Manual — 4.8 Contests) — 6 weeks prior. Contact
the County Clerk to make sure this has been entered on the appropriate level.
Spring Primary by: January 6, 2026 Spring Election by: February 24, 2026

Type A: Notice of Election — Municipal Clerk or School District Clerk publishes Type A Notice — 4t
Tuesday before the election
Spring Primary by: January 20, 2026 Spring Election by: March 10, 2026

-\T{ype C: Notice of Referendum — Municipal Clerk or School District Clerk publishes Type C Notice —
onday before the election
Spring Primary by: February 16, 2026 Spring Election by: April 6,2026

Type C: Notice of Referendum in 18 pt. font — Municipal Clerk MUST post at the polling location by
election Day
Spring Primary by: February 17, 2026 Spring Election by: April 7, 2026

. Type B&D Notices will be taken care of by the County Clerk’s Office

Complete Municipal Board of Canvass on Election Night (EL-106R)
Spring Primary by: February 17, 2026 Spring Election by: April 7, 2026

After the election, we will bill you for your portion of the ballot printing expenses. If you have any questions
about potential costs, please contact our office prior to the election.

Green Lake County is an Equal Employment Opportunity Employer
571 County Road A, Green Lake, WI 54941
Visit our web site: www.greenlakecountywi.qov




